FY 2022.2023 Fallbrook Regional Health District Community Health Contract Grant Application

Organization Information
Legal Name

Boys Club of Fallbrook

DBA (if Applicable)
Boys & Girls Clubs of North County

Year Founded - use date of incorporation
1962

Program Name/Title
Summer Water Safety

Brief Program Description

The Summer Water Safety Programis held during the 10 weeks of summer break and consists of swimming
lessons and a water safety program. Lessons are taught by certified lifeguards, with water safety included.
Water Safety is also provided to youth in our daily open swim program.

Is this a new (pilot, recently developed) or established program?

Established Program

Program Information - Type

Time Bound
Requested Amount How much funding was received for this program in
15000 the previous 2021.2022 CHC Grant cycle?

15000

Organization’s Mission Statement

Our mission is to enable all young people, especially those who need us most, to reach their full
potential as productive, caring, responsible citizens.

Organization's Vision Statement

To provide a world-class Club experience that assures success is within reach of every young person
who enters our doors, with all members on track to graduate from high school with a plan for the
future, demonstrating good character and citizenship and living a healthy lifestyle.

Agency Capability

Boys & Girls Clubs of North County was established in the Fallbrook community in 1962. In our 60 year
history we have grown from a single site to now serving over 2,000 youth in Fallbrook, Bonsall, Rainbow
and DeLuz. Boys & Girls Clubs of North County is a member organization of Boys & Girls Clubs of
America, a federation, which provides technical assistance, training, program development and other
resources, along with standards for member organizations.



Boys & Girls Clubs of North County began as the Boys Club of Fallbrook, but changed its name in 1998 to
better reflect the population and communities we serve. Programs were operated out of our clubhouse on
Ivy Street until expansion began in 2005. Four new sites were established on school grounds in
collaboration with Fallbrook Union Elementary School District. In 2015 we opened a site at Mae Ellis
Elementary and added another at La Paloma Elementary in 2017. In 2019 a site was established at
Turnagain Arms Apartments, in collaboration with Community Housing Works and Better World
Foundation. In 2020 two sites were established at Camp Pendelton schools, Mary Fae Pendleton and San
Onofre to serve youth during the pandemic. We have continued programs at MFP this school year.
Throughout the pandemic we have been able to continue to serve the community with Water Safety and
swimming programs for youth. Boys & Girls Clubs of North County has been recognized by BGCA with
numerous awards for youth attendance, marketing and board strength.

Agency Collaborations

Boys & Girls Clubs of North County has a long history of strong collaborations within the Fallbrook and
surrounding communities. We will continue to work closely with many other organizations and businesses to
ensure the success of our program.

Fallbrook Union Elementary School District: This strong partnership has been in place for over a dozen years.
We currently partner at eight school sites. FUESD also assists with staff training opportunities.

Community Housing Works: In collaboration since 2019, we partner at the Turnagain Arms Apartments Site.
With this partnership, we have created an after school site right in the apartment complex to be able to serve
residents.

Save Our Forest: assists with youth gardening activities and programs.

Fallbrook Public Library: provides educational activities and resources for our youth.

Cal State San Marcos: provides nursing students as volunteers in health related activities and screenings.
Fallbrook Food Pantry: provides service projects for youth and food for families.

Palomar Family Health: provides behavioral health services to youth in our program.

Fallbrook Chamber of Commerce: collaborates on events, marketing and community needs.

North County Fire District and Sherriff's Department: Special event volunteers and tours/guest speakers.

Local organizations and businesses that volunteer and sponsor our programs: Rotary Clubs, Angel Society,
Rally for Children, Masonic Lodge, National Charity League, Fallbrook High School, Bonsall Women's Club,
Fallbrook Women's Club, Major Market, Del Rey Avocado, Yogurt Palace, Fro Yo, Chase Bank, Pacific Western
Bank.



Target Population - Age

Children (infants to 12)

Young Adults (13-17)
Adults (18-60)
Seniors (60+)

We do not collect this data (indicate with
100%)*

Target Population not collected - Age

n/a

Gender

Female

Male
Non-binary
Unknown*
*Target Population - Gender

n/a

Income Level

Extremely Low-Income Limits, ceiling of
$32,100

Very Low (50%) Income Limits, ceiling of
$53,500

Low (80%) Income Limits, ceiling of $85,600
Higher Than Listed Limits

We do not collect this data (indicate with
100%)*

*Target Population - Income Level
n/a

Percent of program participants
97

3

Percent of program participants
45

55

Percent of program participants

40

25

20
15

Projected number of residents that will directly benefit (participant/client) from this program.

200

Social Determinants of Health (SDOH)



Program/Services Description - Social Determinants of Health

Social & Community Context (Civic Participation, Discrimination, Incarceration, Social Cohesion)

Healthcare Access & Quality (Access to Health Care, Access to Primary Care, Health Literacy)

Program/Services Description - FRHD Community Needs Assessment

Health (Diabetes - prevention, management)
Health (Cholesterol, High Blood Pressure, Hypertension, Obesity)

Mental Health (Social Support - Youth or Families)

Statement of Need/Problem

Living in Southern California, children in the Fallbrook community have constant access to water via swimming
pools, lakes, streams, canals, the ocean, etc. With extensive, year round access, it is critical for children to
participate in swimming lessons and water safety instruction to minimize their risk of injury or death. According
to the CDC, drowning is the third leading cause of unintentional injury death of children and adolescents ages 5-
19. Thereis a simple way to reduce tragic drowning incidences: teach kids to swim. In 2009 the American
Academy of Pediatrics found children enrolled in formal swimming lessons had an 88% reduced risk of
drowning. They also found that socioeconomically, the number of swim lessons required to achieve basic
competency in the water is often costly or difficult to access. They suggest to address this barrier with
community-based programs offering low cost swim lessons, including culturally and linguistically appropriate
swim instructors, which perfectly describes our program. In addition to teaching kids how to swim, water safety
instruction is also imperative. The American Academy of Pediatrics states that water competency is the ability
to anticipate, avoid and survive common drowning situations. Elements of water competency include water
safety awareness, basic swim skills and the ability to recognize and respond to a swimmer in trouble. All of
these skills are taught in our Summer Water Safety Program with the goal of each child gaining water
competency. In addition, participating in swim lessons and daily open swim activities will address the social
determinants of health of Social and Community Context (social cohesion) and Healthcare Access and Quality
(health literacy). Social cohesion is addressed as youth build relationships with each other and their instructor
throughout the program. Health Literacy is increased as youth learn the importance of exercise and water
safety through their participation.

Statement of Need/Problem - Others

Fallbrook High School has the only one other swimming pool in Fallbrook that is open to the public, however the
youth we serve attend our Club on a daily basis and swim for no additional cost, so they do not traditionally
access the other swimming pool, due to cost and transportation issues. In addition, the FHS pool charges
considerably more for lessons and open swim and does not incorporate water safety into their daily swim
activities. Our program is approximately half the cost of the lessons at FHS and more accessible to families in
need.



Program/Services Description - Program Entry

Youth interested in participating in swimming lessons simply have a parent complete an enrollment form online
or in our office and pay the program fee. If a scholarship is requested, a scholarship formis provided and
evaluated by our administration. Youth interested in participating in our open recreation swim program can do
so free of charge and with no enrollment for our Club membership. Any youth desiring membership can
complete the registration form and pay the $30 annual registration fee, which can be waived upon scholarship
request. Youth hear of the program through our banners and flyers placed around town, email blasts, social
media or our website. Staff members follow up on youth who are participating in our open swim program who
may benefit from swimming lessons. If a youth is identified, staff will contact parents and request they enroll in
the swim lessons program. Youth can continue on in lessons for however many sessions are desired, moving up
levels as they gain skills.

Program/Services Description - Program Activities

The Summer Water Safety Program provided by Boys & Girls Clubs of North County is held during the
10 weeks of summer break and consists of two program components. First is a swimming lesson and
water safety program. This program provides swimming lessons to children ages 3 and up. Kids enroll
for a two week block of 30 minute swimming lessons (10 lessons total) taught by certified life guards
and including water safety instruction, for $60. Scholarships are available to assist those in need. On
the first day of the lessons, the youth meet all together to complete an evaluation process, where they
are then placed in groups based on their skills and abilities. Lessons include teaching best practice
basic swim skills, including ability to enter the water, surface, turn around, propel oneself for at least 25
yards, float or tread water then exit the water. More advanced students progress to learning more
complex strokes and breathing techniques. Upon conclusion of the two-week session, participants
receive certificates of completion. Kids can enroll in additional sessions in order to continue to
increase their swimming skill level. The second component is a structured open swim time. Each
weekday the pool is open from 1-5 pm for open swim, monitored by certified lifeguards. Open swim is
free for all Club members. Quite often the youth attending the Club have a difficult time paying the
small membership fee that is required, so scholarships are available upon request. Activities are
conducted each hour to help kids learn water safety, improve their swimming skills and have fun! Water
safety instruction provided in lessons and during open swim time include swimming in clothes, falling
in and practicing self rescue, along with critical educational components such as never swimming
alone and how to recognize when another swimmer is in distress. In addition to the safety benefits of
the program, by swimming our youth members will be participating in a great fitness activity. Itis an
excellent physical workout, as it keeps your heart rate up, builds endurance, muscle strength and
cardiovascular fitness. It helps maintain a healthy weight, healthy heart and lungs while providing an
all-over body workout. Because of the health benefits of participating in a swim program, youth
participants will experience diabetes prevention, less chance of high cholesterol, high blood pressure,
hypertension and obesity. In addition, participation in the program will increase the social supports of
the youth participants. They will gain friends and social connections with the other youth participants
in swim lessons and open swim time, as well as receive the guidance of a caring adult through the
lifeguards and swim instructors.

Program Goal #1

To improve the overall health of the youth members of Boys & Girls Clubs of North County, specifically working
to prevent diabetes, obesity, high cholesterol, high blood pressure, hypertension and increasing social supports.

Program Objectives - Goal #1

Provide daily swimming lessons and water safety instruction to 150 youth during the summer
swim season.

Provide daily open swim time for approximately 50 youth per day, including hourly structured
activities



Program Outcomes/Measurables - Goal & Objectives #1

Program enrollments will be tracked for all programs. All sign-ups are handled centrally, so all data is
easily accessible and compiled for reporting and tracking purposes, including all demographic data.
We will provide lesson plans and program expectations to all staff. Daily roll sheets and participation
counts will be kept. We will track numbers of youth that progress from one level to the next and reach
out to those failing to progress to evaluate what additional interventions may be helpful.

Anticipated Acknowledgment

Anticipated Acknowledgment

Social Media Postings Print Materials to Service Recipients Website Display

Anticipated Acknowledgment

The Fallbrook Regional Health District's generous support of our Triple Play program will be
acknowledged on our website and in all printed materials regarding Triple Play, including brochures and
flyers. In addition, FRHD will be recognized in a post at least quarterly highlighting our Triple Play
program on our Facebook and Instagram pages.
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HEALTHﬂﬁ.DlSTRlCT

FRHD CHC GRANT BUDGET INSTRUCTIONS

This file has a number of pre-formated pages. Those sections for auto calculations and
set formats are shaded in grey and should not be altered. Please keep a copy of this
document as it will be used as part of the grant reporting process

There are five tabs to this file:

1 Instructions

2 Program Budget Form
3 Revenue Sources

4 Budget Narrative

5 Budget Reporting Form

1 Instructions:

>

All Yellow sections are to be filled out by the applicant. Grey sections will auto calculate
and should not be edited by the applicant. All pages are formatted to print portrait, on 1

Program Budget Form:

PROGRAM COST: This section should reflect the true and total costs of the program.

APPLYING ORGANIZATION: This is the applicant agency's investment in their program.
This is the value of the resources the agency will contribute to the program's cost. These
may include funds from fundraising events, private donors, in-kind goods and services,
and volunteer efforts.

OTHER FUNDERS: These are funds or resources provided from contracts, grants and
partnerships that are used to support the program's operations.

REQUESTED FROM FRHD: This is the funding request you are putting forward to the
District.

The line item names may not fully align with your budget. Please edit those items to align
with your budget. Explain those items on your Budget Narrative Form as necessary.
A INDIRECT EXPENSES:
This section is for expenses that are part of indirect operats of the program,
necessary which may not be part of the direct service provision expenses
(Adminsitration, facility expenses, general liability ins., etc.). Please refer back to the
training materials for clarification of these expenses. The District will not consider
funding more than 25% of these expenses
B PERSONNEL EXPENSES - PROGRAM SPECIFIC:
As stated, this section is for staffing expenses that are directly related to the provision
of the services/program. Please list each position title separately, unless there are
multiple of the same title then use (x3) as an indicator. For example, if funding
salaries for four separate Drivers, you would indicate as, Driver (x4) and the expense
amount would be the cost of all four Drivers. Please include a single line items for
general staffing expenses such as personell expenses (Payroll taxes, WC, etc).
Benefits (health, retirement, etc) shoud be listed on a separate line.




Fallbrook Regional
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C DIRECT PROGRAM EXPENSES:
This section is for supplies, items and or specific expenses related to the provision of
the services/program. This may include phone, rent, prining, program related
insurance (e.g., vehicle), trainings and cetifications.

3 Revenue Sources
Please list all sources of revenue the agency recieves by category. This Form has two

> sections, one for Agency Funding and one for Project Funding. Please fill out both sides
of the table. Amounts do not need to be exact; however, we ask for best estimates.

4 Budget Narrative
I'here are headers that align with the Budget Form. These items should be explained

(narrative) if they are unsusual or have a specific project impact. Explanations regarding
utliity expenses are generally understood, but expenses relating to trianing or for a
specilayty insurance could be expressed here.

5 Budget Reporting Form
This form will be used for those grantees who are awarded contracts. This form would be
> submitted with the quarterly Impact Report and should demonstrate that funds were
allocated according to the submitted proposal budget.
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FRHD CHC GRANT BUDGET FORM

Agency Boys & Girls Clubs of North PROGRAM NAME: |Summer Water Safety
Name: Countv
Not all line items will correspond with your program budget. If the item does not fully align either leave it blank or group it
in the best category possible. However, be sure your program budget is fully itemized.
1) | A |INDIRECT EXPENSES: PRgg;_AM ORAG;T\II_I\Z(:\ITCI;ON OTHER FUNDERS REQUEFS;EDD el
A1 7,364.00 7,364.00
A2 1,750.00 1,750.00
A3
A4
A5 4,800.00 2,300.00 2,500.00
A6 1,200.00 1,200.00
A7
A8 100.00 100.00
A9
A10 1,500.00 1,500.00
A11
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSE 16,714.00 14,214.00 2,500.00 -
| B SPECIFIC PROSRAT |:’RC?C()SSR'I"MVI ORAC\SAF;\II_I;:\IT?ON OTHER FUNDERS REQUI::R:HtI;) FROW
B1 6,400.00 3,200.00 3,200.00
B2 33,600.00 21,800.00 11,800.00
B3
B4
B5 3,600.00 3,600.00
B6
B7
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE 43,600.00 28,600.00 - 15,000.00
C |DIRECT PROGRAM EXPENSES PRgg;_AM ORAGZT\II_I\Z(:\ITCI;ON OTHER FUNDERS REQUEFS;EDD FROM
C1
c2 1,600.00 1,600.00
C3
C4
C5
C6
Cc7
C8
C9
C10
C11
C12
C13
C14
C15
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 1,600.00 1,600.00 = =
w X Y V4
PROGRAM % REQUESTED
D |TOTAL ALL EXPENSES COST FROM FRHD
$ 61,914.00 24%
2) FUNDING SOURCES
[ E [FUNDS FOR PROGRAM
E1  APPLYING ORGANIZATION X 44.414.00
E2 OTHER FUNDERS Y 2,500.00
E3 REQUESTED FROM FRHD Z 15,000.00
|TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES $ 61,914.00 | NOTE: THIS AMOUNT SHOULD BE EQUAL TO YOUR PROJECT COST.
3) % OF AGENCY BUDGET
F  CALCULATE % of Total Agency O LRGN 61,914.00 3%
budget that this Program represents. BAUG;)ECL\JECT\L PROGRAM COST %BOLfJ SSETNCY

** Agency budget is your agency’s entire budget for the year.

Fill in the amount.
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Agency Name: Boys & Girls Clubs of North County

Program Name: Summer Water Safety

Total Organization Budget (Current Fiscal Year) $ 1,809,578.00

Total Project Budget (Current Fiscal Year) $ 61,914.00

Organization Sources of Revenue Sources of Funding
(Total Organization Budget) (This Project Request)
One-time One-time

Percent funding? Percent of funding?

Source of funds $ Amount  of Total (Yes/No) $ Amount Total (Yes/No)

Federal 35000 0.02|n

State 22000 0.01 n

City/County* 14000 0.01y

Other Govt. 965000 0.53n

Proposed FRHD 42000 0.02 n 15000 0.23 N

Fees for Service 181000 0.1n

Grants (non-gov't) 230000 0.13/n

General Donations 120000 0.07/n

Other Internal

Organizational Fundraising 200000 0.11|n 46914 0.77

Other (list):

Total | ##HHEH#H]  100% | $61,914.00]  100%|

* City/County
If the organization currently receives funding from any Cities or Counties, please list the
jurisdiction and contract amount below.

We received $14,000 for a Youth Sports Grant from San Diego County.



Fallbrook Regional
HEALTH{_“".}'DISTRICT

Agency Name: Boys & Girls Clubs of North County
Program Name: Summer Water Safety
INSTRUCTIONS:

1 List items from your PROJECT BUDGET FORM (Sections A and B) where an expense is indicated, that you are
seeking FRHD support.

2 Provide a brief narrative description of each budget line item to be funded by the proposed grant.

3 Your narrative should explain why this expense is necessary to the project and why or how FRHD funding would
make an impact.

A. INDIRECT EXPENSES: Please indicate by the Line Number and Item Name
# Name Narrative:

B. PERSONNEL EXPENSES -PROGRAM SPECIFIC

# Name Narrative:
B1 [Head Lifeguard and ensures grant objectives are met.

Lifeguard/Swim Our Lifeguards/Swim Instructors provide daily lessons and program activities to our
B2 [Instructors program participants, while guarding the pool and ensuring safety.

B5 [Payroll Expenses Calculated at 9% of total payroll

C. DIRECT PROGRAM EXPENSES

# Name Narrative:

Program supplies include all necessary supplies to conduct program activities, as well as
program incentives. Examples include safety equipment, first aid supplies, water rings,
C2 |Program Supplies kick boards, diving toys and treasure box prizes.

FRHD funding will have an immense impact on this program. Without this funding, we will
be unable to offer this service at the same level. The amount of fees charged for the
program do not cover all costs. This is so that ALL youth will be able to access this
critical program, no matter their socioeconomic status. Our numbers of youth able to




Funding History: Summer Water Safety Program

Estimated program fees: $ 9,000
Individual donations for scholarships: S 2,500
Donations of chemicals: S 2,500

Organizational Fundraising: $47,914



>

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS

OF NORTH COUNTY

Board of Directors 2021-22

Governing Board

Bierbrauer, Chet

3M, retired
ckbierbr@gmail.com

2" Vice President

Catania, Chris

Branch Manager/VP of Mortgage
Lending
Chris.catania@rate.com

Governing Board

Grimm, Steve

Senior Portfolio Manager, retired
Stephen.grimm@att.net

Immediate Past
President

Edelstein, Mike

Restauranteur, retired
Medelstein49@aol.com

Board President

Mitchell, Dale

High School Superintendent, retired
Dmitchell11800@gmail.com

Treasurer

Norberg, Paul

Tax Accountant, retired
pnorberg@att.net

U.S. Bank Branch Manager

Governing Board Quinn, Roy Roy.quinn@usbank.com
Reisbeck-Stoewer, Education Administrator, retired

Governing Board Donna Drstoewer2015@gmail.com

Governing Board Short, Jim Software developer, retired

Governing Board

Small, Louise

Community volunteer
tlsmall@earthlink.net

Secretary

Stillman, Siegrid

FUESD School Board
member/Educator, retired
sig@nickynote.com

Governing Board

Tattersall, Dale

SDGE
dtattersall@semprautilities.com

Executive Committee

Zoller, Deborah

Attorney at Law
zollerlaw@aol.com
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OMB No. 15450047
o 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax I q
(Rev. Janusry 2020) Under section 50%(c). 527, or 4047(s)1) of the Internal Revenue Code {sxcept private foundations) 2@) _____ 9
e ® Do not snter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Opento Public -
M_E""'."am e _ » _Go to www.irs gowForméo for Instructions and the latest Information. Inspection
A Fwﬂ-mo:ﬂmﬂgmiwm:mmw 11172019 ,and anding 8/30/2020
B Cheok I applicabls: |C Nama of crganizafion Boy= & Girls Club of North Couniy D Ewpiloyeridentifiostion number
Addrass change Deing business as
Numbar 1d streot {or F.O, box If mall is not detivered 1o strest address) | Noorm/sulte los5-2241814
Bﬂmm 445 E vy 8t £ Telephone number
InkSal relum Chy or town 8o 2F code
O Fallbrook CcA 92028 760) 728-5671
Final st reign county name Foreign province/state/oourty Forsign postal oode
] amended retum Q_Grows rsceipts 3 1,548 556
Dmmm [ mm.mu}...unrn\ulm Hia} i this & group relum for subordinates? D\h[ﬂﬂo
Allison Barcigy 445 E Ivy St Fallbrook, CA 92028 | HBlA N subordinates nctude? [ ves[_] Mo
| Twcsxempt sintus: Emm)ljm(q ( ) € (reartno.) Elmmxuor Dm It "No," aftach & Bat. (see Inatnictions)
J websits; B wWwW.Dgcnorthoolinty.org »

K Form of crgentaation: [ X ] Corportion [ Tust [ Awsoclaton [ oters

] Broup exmm riumiteer
|LY-rd'h|m||hn: 1967 ]llaltdllalmlu: CA

2N summary

1 Briefly describe the argenization's mission or most eignificant activities: _To promote the health, soolal, educetional,
yocational, and cheracter developmant of boys and girls through group activities, sporis
and other programs, __ '

2 Checkthisbox ® [ ] ifthe organization discontinued its operations or dispoasd of more than 25% of Ite et assefts.
3 Number of vofing members of the governing body (Part VI, kne 1@} . . . . . . . .. . . . 3 18
s | 4 Number of inciependent voting membrs of the govaming body (Part Vi, fine 16). . . . . . 4 18
§ Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, line 2. . ..... . . [ ] 107
8 Tolal number of volunteers (estimate neceesary). . . . . . . . . .. . . 8 44
7a  Total unrslated business revenue from Part VIII, column € ine12. . v Ta 0
—] b Netunrelated business taxabie Income from Form 860-T line 39, . s .. ] 0

Prior Year Cusrent Yoar
8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill fineth). . . . . . . . . . . 1,280,643 1,303 708
9 Progrem service revenue (Part Vil line2g). . . . . . . .. . . . 241102 154181
10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), knea 3,4, and 7d). , . . . . . . 381 515
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 8d, 8c, 8¢, 10c, and 1e). . 128 168 84 852
12 Totsl reventie—add knes 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIl column (A), line 12} 1.850.262 1,623 288
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3. .. . 0 0
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ined). . . . . . . . 0 0
16  Salaries, other n, amployee benefite (Part IX, column (A), ines 5-10). . 1,275,120 1,206.794
16a Professional fundraleing fees (Part IX, column (A}, line 11e). . . . . . . . 15402 0
b Total fundraising expenses (Part X, column (D), ine 25) » 4108 i
1T Other mxpenses (Pat X, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11£-2de) . . . . . . . 468 287 388 118
18  Total expenses. Add knes 13-17 (must equal Part X, column (A), fine 25) 1,756 828 1,605 849
— |19 Revenus less cxpenses Subtractfine 18from line12. . . . . . . . -108,588 ~172 583
¥ Euginning of Curment Year End of Yoar

Ii 20 Tomiessets (PatX,lne18). . . . .. .. ........... 1,770,321 1,632,363
291  Totallabilties (Part X, line28). . . . . . . .. .. ... ... ... £9.638 254483
i} 2 Net asets or fund balances. Subtract ine 21 fromine20 . . . . . . . . . 1710483 1.537.600

Signature Block
Uncier pemmitme of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retum, ncluding weooM i iying schedules end statmments, and iz he bast of my knowisdge

and bolet, | in frue, corect, Rnd oo Declaration of pthar than office: hhﬂmdhﬂnﬂmd“ﬂapmmmm,w

-"," ,'-I . r . ! I_,'II i j_r. { ‘!__
:?I: maiue of w = I II| Dats ]
"Hll = ] R ] W [ /
Ty or print name and tite 5 — '

Peint/Type preparer’s name ‘s signature Dty PTIN
Paid Check [ n
Proparer Roland W Muniger f 3/2/2021 | weifemploysd | PO1871468
Use Only Firms name B Munger & Company, CPAs Fam's EiN PP 47-3342732

Firm's ackresa » 2170 South E] Camine Real, 8ts. 217, Oceanside. CA 82054 Phone ne.  (7HOY 730-8020

May the IRS discues this return with the prepaner shown above? (sse instructions)

[(X]ves [ Mo

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions.
HIA

Form 890 (2019)



Form 850 (2018) s & Qs Club of North Couniy 352221614 Fage 2
m Staternent of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line In this Part 1] . . e D
{  Brefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the orgenization undertake any significant program servicss during the year which wene not listed on
the prior Form 8800 880-E27. . . . . . ... . ... L L L [ ves [XINo

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
BBIVIOSB?. . . . ... . I:l Yos E Ne

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are requinad to report the amount of grants and allocations to olhers,
the total expenses, and revenus, if any, for each pragram service reported.

40 (Code: )(Experses§ 1,447,027 including grantsof$ )(Revenue§ - 154,191 )
improve the health, social, vocational, and character deveiopmentofboysandgifethroughgrowp T
Sctivities, sports, and cther programe. s e
4 (Code: J(Experses§ ___ including grantsof § ____ )Revenve§ === )
4 (Code: ) (Expenses$ Including grantsof$ )(Revenus$ )

4d  Other program sarvices (Describe on Schedule o}
[Expenses § 0 including grants of $ 0 | (Revenue & 0]

42 Toisl program service expenses » 1.447 027

Form 980 (2019



Form 800 42018)  Boys & Glrls Club of North County 852241614 Page 3
Imlu Checkiist of Ruﬁulrnd Schedules

Yoo | No
1 I8 the orgenization described in section 607(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a privats foundation)? i *yes,*
compiefe Schedule A. . . . . . . ... 1| X
2 |s the organization required to complate Schedule 8, Schedile of Contributors (see Instructions)?, ., . . , . 21X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? /¥ “Yes, * complete Schecule C, Part!. . . . . . . . . . .. ... . ... .. 3 X
4 Bection 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization sngege in lobbying activities, or have a saction 501(h)
elaction In effect during the tax year? i “Yes,” compiets Schedue C, Partll, . . . . . . . . .. .. . . 4 | X
& lathe organizetion a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)5), or 501(c)(8) organization that recalves membership dues,
essecemants, or similar amounts es defined in Revenus Procedure 08-197 If “Yes, " compisfe Schedule G Pant lli 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any simiar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts In such funds or accounts? i
‘Yes," complete Sohedule D, Part! . . . . . . . .. ... .. ... .. 1 . X
7  Did the organization recelve or hold e conservation eassment, inciuding sasements to preserve apen space,
the environment, historic land areas, or hisioric structurea? ¥ *Yes," complete Schedule D, Partli, . , . . . 7 X
& Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, higtorical treasures, or other similar aesets? ¥ "ves,*
complete ScheduleD, Perthl. . . . . . . . ... ... .. L .| 8 X
9 Did the organizetion report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodis) accourt liabiilty, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed In Part X; or provide credit counseling, debi management, credit repalr, or debt
negotiation services? if “Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part V. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... .. .. ] X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related arganization, hold assets In donor-restricted endowmants
of in quasi endowments? if "Yes,* complefe Schedwle D, PartV. . . . . . . . . . . .. ... .. .- | 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes " then complete Schadule D, Parts VI, [ [
ViI, Vill, IX, or X as applicable.
& Did the organization repart an amount for iand, bulkdings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 ¥ “Yes," complete
Schedule D, PartVI.. . . . . . . . . .. Lo Mal X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities In Part X, lina 12, thet is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VI, . . . . . . . . . . 11b X
¢ Did the organizetion report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 6% or more
ofbtnhlatuhmportedinPaﬂX,Hmﬁ?lf'Ybs,‘conmsmwuleD,PMWI ............. 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, ine 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 187 ¥ “Yes,“complele Schedule D, PartiX.. . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . .. . |11 X
o Did the organization report an amount for other labllities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes,” compiels Schedule D, Part X. . 110 X
T Did the organization's separate or congolidated financie! statements for the tax year inclide a footnots that addresses
the organizaion's llabiiity for uncertaln tax posttions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? i "¥es," complele Schedula D, Part X, . . . . |11t X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financiel statements for the tex year? if "Yas, " complels
Schedule D, Perts XiendXt.. . . . . . . ... ... ... .. 12a| X
b Was the arganization Included in consolidated, ndependent auditad financial statements for the tax yeer? if “Yes,”
and i the organization answered "No" fo line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X1 and Xiilsoptional. . . . |12b X
13 Is the organtzation a school described in section 170(b)(1}ANE? “Yes, “complete Schedule E. . . , . . . . 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents cutside of the United States? . . . . . . . | 1Ma X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than §10,000 from grantmaking,
fundralsing, business, investment, and program service activitiss outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If *Yes, " complete Schedule F, Paris land IV. . . . . . . 14h X
18  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistancs to or
for any foreign organization® if "Yes, " compleis Schedule F, Pertsiand IV. . . . . . . . . . . . ) 18 X
16  Did the organtzation report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregats grants or other
aasistance to or for foreign Individusls? If “Yes,* compiete Sohedule F, Parts itend IV, . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more then $15,000 of expanssa for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? ¥ “Yss,” compiate Schedule G, Part | (see Instructions). . . . . 17 X
18 Did the organization reporl more than $15,000 total of fundralsing event gross income and contributions on
Part VIll, linee 1c and 8a? i/ "Yas, " compiete Schedule G, Part!l. . . . . . . . . . . ... .. . . - |18 X[
19 Dl the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 8a?
if “Yes,"compiete Scheaule G, Partilf. . . . . . . . . . ... .. ... ... . 19 X
20a Did tha organization operate one or more hospital faciliies? i "Yes,” complete Schedwte H. . . . . . . . . . . 202 X
b if"Yes" to line 20a, did the organization atimch & copy of its audited financlal statements o this relum?. ., . 20b
21  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance fo any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column (&), iine 17 If “Yes, " compiets Schedufe |, Parts | and I, T | | X

Form 880 z019)
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Checklist of Required 8chedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of granis or other asslstance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes, " completo Schedule |, Parts fandil. . . . . . . . .. .. . .
Did the organization answer "Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
orgenization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compenseted
employeee? if "Yes,"complete SchaduleJ. . . . . . . . ., . ... .. ... ... .. .
Did the organization have a tax-exampt bond iasue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the ysar, that was issued after December 31, 20027 i "Yes, " answer ines
24b ihrough 24d and complete Scheduia K, ¥'No,"gotoline28a. . . . . ... .........
Did the orgenization invest any procesds of tax-exempt bonds beyond & temporary pariod exception? . .
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other then a refunding sacrow at any time during the year

to defesse any tax-exemptbonde?. . . . . . . . . ... .. ..

Did the organization act as an "on behaif of' lssuer for bonds outstanding at any fime during the year?. . . .
Sectian 501(c)3), 501(c)4), and 501{c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
trangaction with a disqualified person during the year? ¥ "Yus,“complete Schedule L, Pert!. . . . . . .

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person In a

prior year, and that the transaction haa not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or
B80-EZ? If “Yes,"complele Schedule L Part!. . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... ...
Did the organizetion report any amount on Part X, iine 5 or 22, for recalvabies from of payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 36%
controlled entity or famlly member of any of these persons? if “Yes,” complsfe Schedule L, Partll. . . . .
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustes, key
smpioyee, creator or founder, substantia! contributor or employee thersof, a grant selaction committee
member, or to @ 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? if *Yos,"complete Schedule L, Partilt. . . . . . . . .. ... ... e v e ‘
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (sea Schedule L,

Part IV instructions, for applicable fiing thresholds, conditions, and axceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employes, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? if
IFYes,"complste Schedule L, PertIV. . . . . . . . .. . . . ... ... .. ... .. ..

A family member of any Individual deecribed in line 28a? # “Yes, " compiete Schedule L, Part V. . . .

A 85% controlied entity of one or more Individusals andfor organizations describad in lines 28a or 26b7 ¥
Yes,"compista Schedule L PartIV. . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... .. ... ...

Did ihe organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? i “Yes, " compiste Schedufo M. . .

Did the organézation recelve contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or quaffied

conservation contribuions? if “Yes,"complete Schedule M. . . . . . . . .. . . .. .. ... .. ..

Did the erganization liquidate, terminats, or dissolve and cease operations? if “Yas, " compiete Schedufe N, Part |
Did the organization seil, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 26% of s net assets?

if *Yes,"complete Schedule N, Part!l. . . . . . . . . . ... . ... ... ... . .. ..
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separata from the organization under Regulations
seclions 301.7701-2 and 3011.7701-3? if "Yes, " compiste Schedwe R, Parti. . . . . . . . P

Was the organization relsted to any tax-exempt or texable entity? If “Yes, * complete Schedule R, Part /i,
MorlVandPartVilinet. . . . .. . . . ... ... ... . ... ...

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meening of section 812} (13)?. . . . . . . . . . .
If "Yes" to line 364, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entty within the meaning of saction 512(b)(13)? if *Yes," complefs Schedule R, PartV, line 2 . . . . . . .
Sectlon 801(c)(Z) organizations. Did the organization make any transfera to an exempt non-charitable related
organizetion? if “Yes," complefe Schedule R, Part V,line 2. . . . . . . . . ... .. .. .. ... .
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of ite activities through an entity thet is not a related organization
andthatlsma‘ledanapartnenhlpforfedemllncomehxpumom?!f'ms,'complamSMedulaR, Partvi. .
Did the organization complste Schedule O and provide explanations In Schedule O for Part V1, lines 41b and
197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedul®©.. . . . . . . . . . . . . C .

g
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Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine In this Part V.

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086. Enter -O- If not applicable . . . . . 1a

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included In line 1a. Enter -0- if not appliceble, . . . . . _ . 1b

Did the organization comply with backup withholding ndes for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnlngs to prize winners? — - e

"

1e | X

Form 890 zo19)
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Im Statements R_Tgardlr:tg Other IRS Fllings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yea

[N
2a  Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tex '
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum. . | 2a | 107,
b ifatisast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returne? . . 2| X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 280, you may be required to e-e. (see Instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated businsss gross Income of $1,000 or more during the year?. . . . . 3 X
b ﬂ"Yec."hultﬂfedaFormGﬂO-Tibrttisyeur‘Hf'No‘tamab,pmvi’daansupmaﬂmonsmo. RPTI 3b
da At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an Interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
@ financial account in @ foreign country (such as a bank account, securities accourt, or other financial account)? da X
b If"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country » e e
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financlal Accounts {FBAR). ) e
Sa \Mlamorgnnu'dionaparwmaprohblhdhxahellerhmuﬂonatanyﬂmedwingmehxmﬂ ........ Sa X
b DldanyhxablapartynoﬂlymoomanluﬂonthaiItwuorhapartytuaprohblhdhxlhennr#ansacﬂm?. [+ X
¢ If"Yes" {o line Ga or 5b, did the organization fle Form 8888-T2. . . . . ., .. .. ... .. . : 8¢
6a  Does the organization have annual groes receipts thet are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any coniributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . . . 8a X
b K"Yes" did the arganization Include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
oifta wera not tax deductible?. . . . . . . .. ..., | 8b
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under saction 170(c).
a Didlhsoruanlzaﬂonrecelveapaymemmemuofﬂﬁmadepumnammribuﬂnnandpartlyforgoods !
and services provided tothapeyor?. . . . . . . ., . . . .., ... .. e e e Ta X
[} lf'Yes."dIdtMorgarIzaﬂonnoﬁfyﬂledonorofmevnlueofthegoodsormlprovlded‘?. e e s 7
¢ Did the organizeation sell, axchangs, or otherwise dispose of tanglble personal property for which it
requredtofieForm8282?. . . . . . . . . ... ... ... .. Te X
d If*Yes," indicate the number of Forme 8262 filed duringtheyear. . . . . . . . . . . . . [7d | 7
o Did the organization recsive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . Te | X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or Indirectly, on a personal benefit contrect? . . . . . 44 X
g IfmeorgmhaﬂonmslvedaeonhibuﬂonurquaﬂﬂedlnteneemlpmpennddmeagmﬂmﬁleFormasmgraquhd?. N
h  Ifthe organization recelved a conribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicies, did the organization file a Form 1098-C7. | Th
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advisad fund maintained by the M|
sponscring organization have excess business holdings at any ime duringtheyear?. . . . . . . . . .| 8
2  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor sdvised funds. o
a  Did the spensoring organization make any taxabla distributions under section 40867 . . . . . ' Sa
b Did the sponscring organization make a distribution to a donor, doner advisor, or relaied parson? 8b
10 Bection 801(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
&  Initiation fees and capltal contributions Inciuded on Pert Vil ine 12. . . . . . . . . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 880, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club feclities . . . .  [10b
11 Section £01{c)(12) organizations. Enter:
& Gross income from members orsharehoiders. . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . 11a
b Groas income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
egainst amounts due or recelved fromthem). . . . . . ., . . .., . . . . . .+ . |TB
122 Section 4947(a)(1) non-sxempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fillng Form 880 in lisu of Form 10417 . | . 12a
b if "Yes," enter the amount of tax-axampt interest received or accryed duringtheyear. . . . . [ 12b !
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit heaith insurance lssuers.
a la the organization licensed to lssue qualified health plans in more then one state? . . . . . . . 13a
Nate: Ses the insfructions for additional information the organization must report on Scheduls O, X
b  Enter the amount of reserves the crganization Is required to meintein by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qusiified heaithplans. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13k 1
¢ Entertheamountofreservesonhand. . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... . 13¢
14a  Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . . _ . 14a X
b If'Yes,"hasﬂﬂledamemtomponmmpaymenmthq'pmmanemhmﬁmmSchmo. . . . |14b]
18 ls the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 In remuneration ar |
oxcees parachule payment(s) dwingtheyear. . . . . . . . . . . ., .. ..., . . .. |18 X
If "'Yes," soe instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. B o gl
16 Is the organization an educational Institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . 16 X
I *Yes " complete Form 4720, Scheduls O. (R




Form #80 {2018) ] g . _ __ . _ 224
Part VI t, and Disclosure For sach "Yes” response fo lines gh /b beiow, ra N
response fo line Ba, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances pmcssses,ordiangumSchadweO.Soehslmcﬁ&Im.

B Check if Schedule O contains a response or nots to any line in this Part Vi . . .
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a  Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear, . . . | 1a 18]
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
it the goveming body delegated broad authority to an exscutive committee or similar
committes, explain on Schedule C.
b Enter the number of voting members intiuded on line 1a, above, who are independent . . L1b 18
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relatfonship or a buginess relationship with
any other officer, director, trustes, or key employee?. ., . . . . . . .. . . .. e e e
3 Did the organizalion delegate control aver management duties customarily performed by of under the dirsct
supervision of officers, direciors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?. .
4 Dldlheorgmizaﬁonmd:eanyslgnlhntchmhlhgovemhgdommnhahcemepﬂorFomBBOwasﬁled?. o
6 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's ssseis?. . . . .
6 Did the organization have members or stockhoiders?. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... .
7a  Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appolnt
one or more membere of the govemingbody?. . . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... ... . .. 74
b Are any governance decislons of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other thanthe govemingbody?. . . . . . . . . . ... ... . .. . P Fi:) X
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the mestinge held or written actions undsrtaken during
the year by the following: : )
a Thegovemingbody?. . . . . . . . . . .. ... . Ba| X
b Eadwommlthewﬁummmy!oauonbehalfurmgovemlng bady?. . . . .. .. .. ... .. C 8b X
8 Isthers any officer, director, trustee, or key smpioyes listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be resched
&t the arpanization's malking address? if "ves, * provide the names and addresses on Scheduls O . | e e a ) X
Sectlon B. Policles (This Section B requests information about poiicies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.

]
x:

L Bl AE Y]

> €% | 2| ¢

10n  Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or afilates?. . . . . . . . . . .. . .. . _ 10a
b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedurea goveming the activities of such chapters,
affilates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purpeses? . ., . . 10b

11a  Has the organtzation provided a complete copy of this Form 880 to all members of lis goveming body before fling the form? .~ [ 11a
b Describe In Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 900, h= L
12a  Did the organization have & written conflict of interest poticy? if Wo,"gotofine 18. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12a
b Weve officers, directors, or frustees, and key smployees required to disclose ennuslly Interests that could give rse bo conflicts? | 12b

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? ¥ "Yes,”
desribe in Schedule Ohowthiswasdone. . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. ... .. ... .... v - 120

13 Didthe organization have a written whistieblowerpolicy?. . . . . . . . . . . .. . ... . . ... . 13
14  Did the organizetion have a wiitien document retendion and destruction poliey?. . . . . ... ..,.., . 14
16  Did the process for datermining compensation of the following persons Include a review and approval by i

>

(3¢

2 (| >

JE

a The organization's CEO, Executive Direcior, or top managementoficial. . . . . . . . ., .. . . e . |1Ba)| X
b Other officers or key employess of theorgantzation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .... .. : 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process In Schedule O (see Instructions).
16a  Did the organtzation invest in, contribute assets fo, or participate in a joint venture or similer amangement g2 Wl
with a taxable entity duringtheysar?. . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... . ... . ... . .. . 16a X
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure raquiring the organization ic evaluate its i ¢
perticipation In joint venture arrangements under applicable feceral tax law, and take steps to safeguard P i
the organization's exsmp! status with respect to suchamangements?. . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. 16b
Section C, Disclosure
17 Llst the states with which a copy of this Form 890 s requiredto be fled » CA
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 880, and 980-T {Section 501 ¢}
s only) available for public inspaction. Indicate how you made thesa avallable. Check all that apply.
|";sl| Own webaits [[] Ancthers website [X] Uponrequest [} Other faxpisin on Schedute O
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and If 80, how) the organization made its goveming documaents, conflict of intsrest policy,
and financiel statements available to the public during the tax yesr.
20  Siate the name, address, and telephane number of the person wha possessas the organizetion's bocks and records »>
___Allison Barclay (760) 728-5671
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Compensation of OMeeh, Directors,

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Trustess, Key Empioyees, Highest Compsansated

Check if Schedule O containg a response or note o any line inthis Part VIi . . . . . . . . . . . ]
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees o
1a Compiete this table for all persons required 16 be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
orgenization's tax year.
® Liet all of the organization's eurrent officers, directors, trustees (whether Individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount
of compenaation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) f no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key empioyees, If any. See instruciions for definition of "key employse.”
® Llst the organization's five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, rustee, or key employes)
who received reporiable compengation {Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1096-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
s Liat all of the organization's former ofMcers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who recelved more than
$100,000 of reportable compeneation from the organization end any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former directors or trustess that received, In the capacily &8 & former director or trustes of the
organization, mora than $10,000 of reporiable compenastion from the organization and any related organizetions.
See Inatructions for the order In which to list the persons above.
I:I Chack this box If neither the organization nor any refated organtzation compensated any current officar, director, or frustee.
©
Position
) [} (o not check mom thean one (-] {E) (1]
Name and title Average boix, untess persen le both an Repariable Reporiable Estimaied amount
wwew  [ENSHAdnounice. | Tvemon | compenstn || Glo
P('llrlllny gggi ig{rg organizeton mﬁnmln
heur o E (W-2/1088-MISC) | (W-21098-MISC) | organiation snd
crganteations i misiod organizalions
dotied fine)
_{1)_Alison Barclay .- - ..4000
CEO - 0.00 X 95 102
(2) ChetBlerbraver . .--300 '
Director 0.00] X
_(3)_ RexBrght - Y S—
President 0.00[ X X
{4)__Chris Catania e tem—n . e 200
2nd Vice President 0.00! X X
A8)__JefiCorbett . 1.00
Director 0.00] X .
{8 SteveGrimem .00
Dirsctor 0.00] X |
_{7)__Mike Edeistein . ...200
Past President 0.00] X X
{8}, Janinetel o |ee...200
Director 0.00| X -
_.[9) _Dale Mitchsll . i (- 2.00
1st Vice Preaident 0.00] X X
{10)__Paul Norberg el 200
Treaaurer 0.00] X X
(11}__Roy Quinn ___ - SO NS ¥ [+
Director 0.00| X
{12} __Donna Relsbeck-Stoswer Il _ 1.00
Director 0.00| X
{19)__Jim Short SN I L.+ |
Dirsctar 0.00] X L =
{14)__Louise Small SRR RO | .|
Dilrector 0.00 X

Form 980 2019
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Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (confinued)

<}
Poaltion
{A) m (do not check mor than one ()] [ (7]
Neme and tite box, unisas pamon ks both an Raporiable Estimated amount
hours afficer and a direciorfrusies’ |  compenaation oompansation of ober
porwesk o from the from related
{list any g g i s ii g organization omganizations fom the
hours fer l i (W-2HDOO-MISC) | (W-21CO9-MISC) |  ongantzalion and
related rolaisd ogmirationg
- |
below
dotied line) i
{16) SlegridStman 200
Sscretary 0.00] X X
(16). Dals Tattersall IS
Diractor | 0.00| X
{17)_Deborah Zoler 1.00
Director 0.00] X
(18 _____ - ST ! |/
L) S - -
L.
L¢3 ) I e g
22 . S| E—"
L
e T SRR I
L O A T
e 1 L
b Subtetal. . . . . . . ... ., .. ........ > 85102 0 0
Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl Section A . . . . . . . . . . 0 D 0
d_Total (add lines tbandic). . . . . . . . .. .., . > 85102 0 0
2 Total number of Individuals {inchxiing but not imited 1o those llsted above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the orpanization »> 0
____|Yea| No
3  Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employes on line 1a? ¥ "Yes," complele Scheculs J for such individual. , . . . . . . . . . . | X
4  Forany Individual listed on line 14, is the sum of reportable compenaation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If *Yes, " complefe Schedule J for such i, 0y
ndividusl . . . . ... L . 4 X
8 Did any person listed on fne 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated orgenization or Individual =
for services rendered to the crganizetion? if "Yes. * compiste Schedwle J forsuch persan ., . . . . . . . . . 8 X
Bection B. indspendent Contractors
1 Compiste this table for your five highest compenssted Indepsndent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
comg=naation from the croanization. Repon compensation for the calsnder yesr ending with or within the crasnization's tax year,
1] )]
Name and business addreas Description of servicas comp‘:,-thn
0
0
— 0
1]
0

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those dsted above) who received
more than §100,000 of eempensation from the crgankzation B

0

Form 880 2019



Eom 284 (2018) Boys & Gie Club of North County 95-2241814 Page §
EIRYIN Statement of Revenus
Check if Schadule O containg a responss or note to any line in this Part VI, -3 e e e e
(8) ©) ]
Tolad revenue | Relaied or sxompt Unrelaied Revenus oluder
funation revenue | busineas revenue |  from bax under
setlions 513=514
J 1a Federated campelgne 1a 0 =
i b Membershlp duss. . . 1b 36,281)
¢ Fundraigingevents. . . . . . . . . [ g8.418]/
g d Related organkeations . . . . , . . . 1d of
¥ o Govemment grants (contibutions). . . | te o]
& 1 Auother contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above . i 1,167 009
g @ Noncash contributions included in
'E lnesfa-1f. . . .. ... .. 1o |5 0
h_Total. Addines 1a—1f . . . . . P » 1,303 708
Businass Code = =
i Z2a YouthProgramendlesgueFees 200008 154,181 164,194
b 0
€ e 0
i ,,
L 0
T Al other program service rovenue. . . . 0
| g Total.Addlnes2a-2f, . . . . . ..., ... » 154,191
3 Investment Income (including dividends, Interest, and
othereimilaramounts). . . . . . ., . . ... » 515 616
4  Income from investment of igx-exempt bond procseds . » 0
§ Royalies, . . . .., ... .... . > 0
(f; Rom {B) Parsonal
6a Grossrents. . . . ., . | Ga
b Less: rentaj expenses. | 6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) Bc 0 __ 0]
d Net rental Income or (loss) . . i W 0
Ta Gross amount from {1) Seturities () Other
sales of assets
other than inventory . . 7a [¢] 0
b Lese: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . 7b | 1] _ D
c Gainor(loss). . . . . 7c | ] 0
d Netgainor(loss). . . . . . » 0
g 8a Gross income from fundraising
events {not including$ 88,418
of contributions reported on line 1c).
SeePartVline18, . . . . . . . . 8a B7.531
b Less: directexpenses. . . . . ., . . 8b 26200|, g 4 "
¢ Net income or (less) from fundraisingevents . . . » 62241 62241
8a Gross Income from gaming activities.
SeePartiVline18. . . . . . . .. | Ba 0
b Less: directexpenses. . . . . . . . | 9b 0
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activites. . . . . = = P 0
10a Gross saies of Inventory, less |
stumsandallowances. . . . . . . 10a 0
b. Less: costofgoodssold, . . . . . . 10b 0
- ¢ Net Income or (loss) from sales of Inventory . . . > o
Business Code | s .
i 11a Miscellaneous Revenve 80002 2611 2611
b ) 0
E L | 0
l d Alotherrevenua. . . . , . . . 0
% | e Total.Addlines 11a-11d. . . . e 2611 ]
12 Total revenus. Ses instrucilons. e | 1.623 266 164 191 0 53687

Form 880 (2019)



Form 80 {2019) Boys & Glris Clut of North County 95-224 1814 pen 10
_Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 801(c)(3) and 501{&‘){4} organizations must complele sl columns. Al other orpanizetions must compiale column (A, -
Check if Scheduls O contains & response ornote foany line Inthis PartIX . . . . . . . .. . . . ]
Do not include amounts reported on fines 6b, 7b, N - - I and )
&b, 6b, and 10b of Part Vil e e, R gl ey
1 Grenis end other assistance to domastic organizations : 7
domestic govenments. See Part IV, Ine 21, . 0
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. B=s Pert IV, line22. . . . . . . . 0
3  Grants and cther assistance to foreign
organizations, forelgn govemments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, ines 15and16. . . . . 0
4  Bensfita paidto or formembers . . . . . . . 0
§ Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustess, and key employees. . . . , . . . 95 102 83 880 7.608 3.804
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined undsr section 4958(0(1)) and
persone describad in section 4658(c)(3)(B) . 0
7 Othersalareamandwages. , . . . . . . . . - 1,025,885 878,643 147 242
8 Pension plan accrusle and contributions (Include
saction 401(k) and 403(b) employer conirlbutlom) 0
9 Otheremployes benefits. . . . . . 81875 70116 11.266] 304
10 Payrolitexes. . . , . . . . . P . 84,072 80.768 18,314/ ==
1 Fees for services (nonemployess):
a Mesnagement. . . . . , ., . . 10,833 4 440 8,493
b Legal. . . .., .. ... D
¢ Accounting. . . .. ... .. .., .. 8.000 9.000
d Lobbying. . . . . ... .. ....... I ¢
e Profsssional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 . 0
f Investment menagementfees. . . . . . . . - 0
g Other. (If ine 11g mount excesds 10% of line 25, column
(A} amount, list fine 13g expenses on Schedule O.) . 0 0
12 Advertising andpromotion. . . . . . . . . . 5,080 5080
13 Officoexpenses. . , ., . . . . - 67 281 63 282 3589
14  Information technology . . . . . . 11,473 6.561 4912
16 Royafties. . . . . . .. . .. ....,.... 0
16 Occupancy. . . . . .. ... .. .. §7.141 53,068 4,075
17 Tavel. . .. . .. .......... B 0 |
18  Paymerts offravel or sntertainment axpenses
for any faderal, etate, or local public officials . 0
18 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 7215 1419 65796
20 interest. . . . . , . . . G . 0
21 Paymentstoaffliates. . . . . . . . .. . . .. 2}
22 Depreciaficn, depletion, and amortization., . . . . 125,085 114 845 10,440 v}
23 Ineurence. . . . . . . . 31,103 26,014 4189
24  Other expenmes, ltemize empenaes not wvered
above (List miscellaneous expsnees on fine 24e. i
Iine 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list line 24e expensas on Schedule O.)
& Duesand Subscriptions, . 16,287 8,870 2417
b Equipment Repair and Maintenance i} L 12,914 18,692 1322
¢ Miscollaneows 000 5988 5417/ 571
d Snack Program __ e 42 BOS 42608
¢ Alotherexpenses 0 |
25 _Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 thrauah 248 1,655,840 1447 027 244 714 4108
28  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organtzation reported in column (B) Joint costs
from & combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » [ ] 1f
following SOP 88-2 (ASC 968720 . |

Ferm 880 2018y



Form 090 [2019) Boys & Girlg Club of North County
Im Balance Sheet

Check If Schedule O containg a response or note to any line in this Part X .

85-2241614  rae 11

L]

(A)
Baginning of yesr

(=)
End of yaar

% Cash—non-interest-bearing . . e e e

2 Savings and temporary cash investments . . .

3 Plecges and grants receivable, net. . . . . . . . . . .. . ...

4 Accountsreceiveble,met. . . . . . . .. .. ... ......

& Loans and other recelvablea from: any cument or former officer, director,
trustes, key empioyes, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or famity member of any of these persons . . . . . .
&  Loansand other receivables from other disqualified persone (as defined
Notes and loans recelvable, net. . . . . . ., .. .. .. .
Inventories forsaleoruss. . . . ., . . . ., . . .
10a Land, bulldings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Completa Part V1 of Schedule D

10a

335,088

667.021

166,565

159.368

0

0

57.108

1EJLALIE

1.800

ol

clololo..
oo/~ |e

undar section 4858(f)(1)), and persons deacribad In section 4958(c)(3)(8)
7
HE
8 Prepald expenses and deferred charges , .
b Less: acoumulated deprecietion . . . . .

[ 106

1,230,161

10c

1105078

12  Investmente—other securities. See Part IV, ling 11. . . . . . . . . ,
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, Ine 11. .
14 Intangbleasssts. . . . . . ., ., . . . . ..
16  Other asgets. See PartlV, line11. . . . . . . . .

11 investments—publicly fraded securiies . . . . . . . ..

12

13

14

(=i =2l=2(~][~]

oo[aoo

1,770,321

1832383

__118 Total assets. Add lines 1 throuch 16 (must equal line 33;
17 Accounts payable end accrued expensas G e

18 Grantspaysble. . . . . . ., , . . .
19 Defarredrevenve., . . . . . . . . . .. .

21 Escrow or custodial account llabifity. Compiete Part IV of Schedule D . .

22  |.oans and other payabies to any cument or former officer, director,
trustes, key employes, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled antity or family member of any of these persons . . . . . . .

23  Secured marigages and notes payabie to unrelated third parties .

24  Unsecured notss and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . .

25 Other liabliities (including fedsral Incoms tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complets
PetXofScheduleD. . . . . . . .. ... ........

17

81.483

18

19

w==J{=1(=]

21

Qoo

1T

0

Organizations thlt follow FABB ASC 968, chack here » [X]
and compiete ines 27, 28, 32, and 3.
27  Nel acsais without donor restrictions. . . . . . . . . . . e
28  Net assets with donor resfrictions. . . . . . . .. .. . ... ..
Organizations that do not follow FASS ASC 968, check hare 3| |
and complets lines 28 through 33.
29  CapHal stock or trust princips), orcurrentfunds. . . . . . . . . . .
30 Pald-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . . . . .

32 Total net assets or fund balances . .
33 Total lisbllities and net assetsfund I::EIETHEE*E

| Net Assots or Fund Baiances

1,710,483

0

8%

0

[

31 Retained eamings, andowment, accumulated income, or other funds . . .

1,710,483

1,537 800

1.770.821

g8 B

1,632,353

Form 990 @o1s)



Form 860 (2015 Boys & Glrls Club of North County

96-2241814 _ ruge 12

Reconclliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note io any line In this Part Xl.

]

Total revenue (must equal Part VIl column (A),fine12). . . . . . . ... ... .
Total expensas (must equal Part IX, column (A}, fine 25) . .

Revenue |ess expenaes. Subtrectline 2 from line 1. .

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must squal Part X, line 32, column {A)).
Net unrealized gaine (losses) oninvestments. . . . . . AW, ... .. .
Donatad services and use of facllites . . .

Priorperiod adjustmente . . . . . , . . . . . ..., ...... Ce . .
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Scheduls . ...
Net assats or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through B (must equal Part X, line 32,

OO dOMOAOWN-

—

1,523.266

1,695,849

-172.683

1710.483

@ ||~ oo eaos ||’

1,687 600

columniBl). . . . . . . L e
mlnclnl Statsments and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line In this Part Xl

1 Accounting method usad to prepare the Form 680: |:| Cash IE Accrual EI Other
If the organization changed ks method of accounting from a prior yeer or checked "Other,” explain In
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewad by en independent accountant? .
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financlal statements for the year were compiled or
reviewad on a separate basis, coneolidated basis, or both:
[ Jeeperatsbasie [ Consollcated basis || Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?. . . . . . . . .
If "Yes," check a box baiow to indicate whether the financial atatements for the vear were sudted on a
saperate basis, coneclidated basis, or both;
[X] seperete basis [ ] Consolidatec basis [ ] Both consalidated and separate basle
¢l "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organtzation have a commities that assumes responelbliity for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and salaction of an Independent accountant? . .
i the orgenization changed elther its oversight procses or sslaction process during tha tex yesr, explain on
Schedule O.
3a  As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audlt or audits as sat forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB CircularA-133?. . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. .. . .. ...
b If"Yes," did the organizetion undergo the required audtt or audiig? If the organization did not undergo the

rezulred audit or audits expialn whg on Schedule O and deacribe any steps taken to untiergo such h audits .

Yoo | No

2b | x

ib

Form 890 01s)



Depreciauon ana Amoruzation

rom 4562

(Including information on Listed Property)

2019

Department of the Teasury ¥ Attach to your tax return.
Intamnal Reverum Sorvioe (o) ¥ _Go to www.irs gov/Form4562 for Instructions and the latest information. seguence No. 178
Name(s) shown on retum Business or activity to which this form relates Identtifying number

]990 95-2241614

2 & Girle Club of Narth County .
ﬁ Electlon To Expenae Certaln Property Under Section 179

Note: If ycu have any Msted properiy, complete Part V before vou comgiste Part |

1 Maximum amount (ses Inetructions) . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. ... . ... 1
2 Total cost of saction 178 properly placed in setvice (ese Instructions). . . . . . ... ... .. e e 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (seeinstructione). . . . ., . .. .. 3
4 Reduction in limitation, Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter 0- . . . . . . . . 4 0
6 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, snter -0-. If married filing
s=paralely, seeinstructions . . . . . . . . g T | T T 0
8 {#) Description of property i) Cost {businese use only) {ej Blected goat
7 Listed property. Enter the amount from fine28 . . . . . . . . . . . ... . [ 7 :
8 Total elecied cost of section 170 proparty. Add amounts in column (c), lines 8 and 7 | § . oul, . 8 0
9 Tentalive deduction. Enter the smallerof ine6orline8 . . ., . . . . . . . . . .. .. PR . 9 0
10 Carryover of disaliowed deduction from line 13 of your 2018 Form4562. . . . . . . . . . s e e e 10 |
11 Business income limitetion. Enter the smaller of business Income {not less than zerc) or line 5. See instructions , 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add iines § and 10, but dont enter more then line 11. . . . . . . . . 12 0
13 Carryover of disaliowsd deduction to 2020. Add lines S and 10 lessline12 . . . . . . . . . 13| ol
Note: Don't use Part Il or Part il below for listed property, Instead, use Part V.,
mll Speclal Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don't include listed property. See Instructions.)
14 Special depreciation allowance for quelified properly (other than llsted property) placad In service
duringthetaxyear. Seeinstructions . . . . . . . . . ., . . .. ... .. ... ... .. 14
18 Property subject to section 188(f)(1)election. . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... .. ... 18
18 Other depreciation (including ACRS) . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ..., 16
m hERS Depreclation (Don't include listed properiy. See instructions.}
Section A
%7 MACRS deductiona for assets placed In service In tax years beginning before 2018 , . . . 17 125,085
18 Hf you are electing to group any asseis placed In service during the tax year Info one or more general
assetaccounts, checkhere , . . . . . . . .. ... ... L o [
Ssction B - Assets Placed In Service During 2019 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
®) Month end (e} Basis for depraciation
{%) Classification of pmperty yaar plaoed (busineswirvestmentuss | () m""’ (o) Comvantion | @ Method | gg) Depraclation deduction
in service only—ase Instructions)
18 a  3-yesr propery =
b  S-vear property
€ 7-year property
d 10-vesr propery
® 15-year propary
f 20-yeaf property
g 2B-y=ar propery 25 yrs. SL
h Reslidential rental 27.5yrs MM S/L
property 27.6 yr8. MM 8L .
I Nonrasidentisl real 30 yrs. MM s
proparty _ MM 8L
Section C - Assets Placed in Ssrvice During 2018 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20 s Class lifs = SiL
b 12-year 12 yrs. SiL
¢ 30-year 30 yrs, MM S/
d 40-yesr _ » 40 yis. MM | SIL
Summary (See Instructions.)
21 Lisled properly. Enteramountfromiine28 . . . . . .. .. .. .. .. .. 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 18 and 20 In column (g), and line 21. Enter
here and on the eppropriate lines of your retumn. Partnerships and S corporatione—ses instructions . | 22 125 085
23 For assets shown above and placed In service during the current year, enter the i
porion of the basis atiribulable to section 2634 costs . . . . . 3
Form 4582 {2019)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see ssparate Instructions.
HTA



o ot 022 Public Charity Status and Public Support | —oum e s ane

mnmmnmmmwnnwammmmmﬂmm
» Attach to Form 980 or Form 980-EZ

Infmrnal nn;'ﬂ'mm »_Go 1o www.irs.cow/Form880 for instructions and the latest Information, :
Namw of the orgsnlzation Employer identification sumbe!
Eoys & Girls Club of North County 85-2241614

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See Instructions.
Tne nization Is not a private foundation bacausa it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or associstion of churches describad In section 170N THAXD.

2 [] Aschool descrided In section 170(B)(1)AX). (Attach Schedule E (Form 890 or 80-£2))
3 [] Anospital or a cooperative hospita! service organization described in section 170XINANIN).

4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section T70{b){1XAXII). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state: . e e e ot e e e e

& [_] An organization opsrated for the benefit of & college o university owned or operated by & governmental unit describad In
section 170(b)}{1)AXIv). (Complete Pari IL.)

D Afederal, state, or local govemment or govermental unit described in seetion 170(LYINAKY).

E An organization thet normally recelves a substantial part of Ita support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170{b}{1){A)Nvi). (Complete Part I.)

("] A community trust described In section 170()1NAXVI). (Compieta Part IL)

I:l An agricuftural research organization described In saction 170(b){1}{A)Ex) operated in conjunction with 4 land-grant coflege
or university or a non-land-grent college of sgriculture {see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
univeralty: . e

10 |:| An orgenization that normally recsives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain axcaptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of fie

support from groas Investment income and unrelated business taxabls income (less saction 511 tax) fromn busineeses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975, See section 808(a)(2). {Complete Part 11}

1 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. Sea section 509{a){4).

12 [_] An organization organized and operated exciusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to camy out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described In section 509%a)(1) or section 505(a){2). See section 508(a)(3).
Check the bax in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complets lines 12e, 12f, and 129.

a D Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlied by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supportad organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustess of the supporting
organizetion. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b El Type il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled In connaction with its supported organizetion(s), by having
cenirol or management of the supporting orgenization vesied in the same persans that conirol or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sactions A and C.

c D Type Il functionally Integrated. A supporting organization operated In connaction with, and functionally integrated with,
lts supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part [V, Sectlons A, D, and E.

d D Type I non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with i supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy & distribution requirement and an atiantiveness
requirement (ses instructicns). You must complete Part IV, Bections A and D, and Part V.,

® |:| Check thie bax if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Ii, Type ill
functionally integrated, or Type Jil non-functionally integrated supporting organtzation,

-~ &

f  Enterthe numberof supported organizations . . . . . . . . ... .. ............ . N
g __Frovide the following information about the supported organization(s).

{T) Name of supported organtzetion M EIN {if} Typo of organization | (iv) is the orpantzation {v} Amount of monstary | vl) Amount of
(dencribed on fines 1-10 | listed In your goveming support {sae other support (sse
above {see Instructions)) document? Instructions) Inetruations)

Yos Neo
(A
@ - .
€}
© [ | B
(& - B
Total s v} 0

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, soe the Instructions for Form 890 or 980-EZ. Scheduls A (Form 990 or §80-EX) 2019
HTA



Schedula A (Form 900 or b80-£2} 2099
Part 1l

HoEZ Boys & Glrls Club of North County 95-22416814 Fage 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b}{1)(A){Iv) and 170(b){1)(A)(v])

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 6, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization falled to qualify under

Part Il. |f the organization falls to quallfy under the tests listed below, please complete Part |il )

Section A. Public Support

> (a) 2016 ib) 2018 (c) 2017 (d} 2018 (@] 2018

{f Total

Calandar year (or fiscal year beginning In)
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
mambership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.”) . . . 119,737 1.114 828 1.708.857 1,681,763 1,545 530

5181716

2 Tax revenuss levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
loorexpandedon fisbehaf. . . . |

3 Tha value of services or faciities
fumished by a govemmantal unit to the
organization wihoutcharge . . . . = . |

0

4 Total, Add linea 1 through 3 , . 118,737 1.114.628 1,708,867 1,691,763 1.545.530

8181715

§ The portion of tolal contributions by
sach pemon (cther than a
governmental unk or publicly
supportad organization) Included on
iina 1 that exceads 2% of the amount
shown on lins 11, comn@®. . . . .

Fubsile suppors. Subtract ne § from fine 4

6.181.715

§ bt
Section B. Total Support

Calondar yoar (or flscel yoar beginning In) B (2) 2018 | (b) 2018 (€ 2017 | (d) 2018 (9] 2019

() Total

7 Amcuntsfromined. . . . . . . 119737 1.144, 828 1,709.857_ 1,601,763 1.545 630

8181715

8 Gross Income from interast, dividends,
peyments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from

similarsources. ., . . . ., ., . . 88 163 27 381 6515

1,362

8  Net Income from unrelaied business
activities, whather or not the business Is
regulariycamiedon. . . . . . . .

10 Other income. Do net Include gain or
loas from the saie of capital assets

{Explain InPartvi.y. . . . ., .. 6521 9880 0 1.465 28H1

__20877

11 Total support. Add Ines 7 through 10 ,

6203 644

12 Gross receipts from related activilies, etc. (see Inetructions) . . 12 |

13 First five years. If the Forn 990 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as @ section 501(e)3)
organization, check this box andstophare. . . . . . . ., . . ... .. L. e

»[]

Sectlon C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2019 {line 6, column (N divided by lina 11, column(D}. . . . . .. ... .. 14

86.65%

15 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Parti, line 14. . . . . . . . . . . . . e 15

88.81%

186a 33 1/3% support test—2010, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 la 3 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop hers. The organization qualifies a8 a publicly supported organtzation. . . . . . . . . . . ..., . ... . .

b 33 1/3% support tast—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 18a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

boo and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . ., . .. .. ..., . PR

17a 10%-facte-anid-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 188, or 16b, snd line 14
10% or more, and If the organization mests the “facis-and-circumatances” fent, chack this bex and stop hers, Explain In
Part V1 how the organization meets the “facta-and-circumatances” tast. The organizetion quaiifies as » publicly supported

b 10%-fects-and-circumstances test—2018. if the orgunization did not check & box on line 13, 18a, 18b, or 17a, and Nne
15 i 10% or more, and If the organization meats the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop hare,
Expilain In Part VI how the organization mests the “facis-and-circumsiances” test. The organization qualifies s a publicly
Supporfedorganization. . . . . . . . L L. L L LT

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, 16b, 178, or 17b, chack thia box and see
Instructions . .

. »[X]
»[]

]

»
e[ ]

Sohadula A (Form 880 or 950-22) 2019



Schedule A (Form 990 or 080-E2) 2019 Fiows & Girls Club of North Count _ 85-2241614 Page 3
Imﬂ Support Schedule for Organizations Deacribed In Section 508(a){2)
{Complete only If you checked the box on line 10 of Part 1 or If the organization failed to quallfy under Part 1I.
If the organization falis to quallfy under the tests listed below please complete Part .
Section A. Public Support .
Calondar year (or fiscal year beginningln) | (a) 2015 Ib) 2018 (e} 2097 (d) 2018 {e) 2010 {f) Tetal
1  Gif, grants, conbutiens, pnd membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unususl grams.”) . 0
2  Groes ncelpts from admissions, memshandiss ]
sold or services parformed, or facliittes
furnished in any sclivity that Is eiatsd to the

organization's tax-sxempt purpose . . . . . 0
3 Groas receipts from ectiviies thet are notan

unfeleriad tmde or business under section 513 . 0
4 Tax ravenuss levied for the

organization's bansfit and slthar paid to

orexpendedonfisbehaf. , . . . . . 1 0

§ The value of services or faclliiies
fumished by s governmentai unit io the

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
recsived from disqualified parsone .
b Amounts included on Anee 2 and 3
racelvad from other than disqualified
pamsona that excopd the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the emounton Ine 13fortha year . . . D
c Addfines7aand7b. . . . . ., . . 0 0 0 0 4] 0
8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from
ineG.. . . . ... ..... 0
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or flscal yoar baginning in) P {a) 2015 (b] 2018 {e) 2017 [d) 2018 (@) 2019 {1} Total
# Amountsfromines. . . . . ., . . {0 0 0 0 0 0
10a Gross income from imlarest, dividends, |
paymarnts recelved on secusities loans, remts,
royultiss, and inccma from similar aources . . 0
b Unrelated business taxable incoms (lese
saction 811 taxes) from businesses
aocquired after June 30, 1975 . . . 0
€ Addlines 10aand10b. . . . ., . 0 0 o 0 0 0
11 Netincoms from unrelated business
activifles not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business Is regularly camied oh, 0
12 Other income. Do net include gain or
ioss frem the sale of capital asests

0
8 Total. Add lines 1 through5. . . . . M 0 0 0 0 0 0
0

(ExplaninPatVL). . . . . . . . i L 0
13  Total support. {(Add lines 8, 10¢, 11,

endi12). . ... ... ..., 0 0 0 1] 0 0
14 Firat fiva yoars. If the Form 900 is for the organization's firt, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as & section 501(c)(3)

organization, chack this boxandstophore. . . . . . . . . .. ... ... .. L7, o]
Section C. Computation of Publlc Support Percentage
18 Pubiic support percentage for 2018 {line B, column {f), divided by line 13, column . ... .. KT 0.00%
18__Publlo supoort percentage from 2018 Schedule A Partlll ine 5. . . . ., . . . . . . .. o 18 0.00%
Section D. Computation of investment income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2019 (tine 106, calumn {f), divided bybne 13, column{f)). . . . . ... .. 17 0.00%
13  Investment incoma psrcentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part M, Ene 17 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 18 0.00%
18a 33 1/3% support teste—2019. if the organization did not check the bex on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 Is

not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop hera. The organtzation qualiies as a publicly supported organkzation, . . , . . . . ]

b 33 1/3% support teste=—2018, if the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 184, and line 16 is more than 32 1/3%, and

line 18 I3 not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organizaiion quaiifies a8 @ publicly supported organlzation, . . . ., . . B D

20 Privats foundation. If the organization did not chack a bax on line 14, 19a, or 18, cheok this box and ses Inatruclions. . . . . . . . . . . . b D

Schedule A (Form 890 or 950-EZ) 2019



Bchaduls A (Form 860 or 0ac-£2) 2019 Boys & Girle Club of Norin Counity 95-2041614  pand
Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box In line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sactions A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checksd 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D_ and E. If you checked 12d of Pait |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.|
Section A. All S8upporting Organizations

ael o

1 Are all of the organization's supportad organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? i "No, " describe in Part VI how the supporied organizations are designated. If designated by
ciass or purposs, describe the designabion. If hisforic and confinuing relationship, axplain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under sectlon 503(e)(1) or (2)? if “Yes, " sxplain in Part VI how the orgenization defermined thet the supported

orgenization was dascribed In section 508(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (3), or (8)7 If "Yes,” enswer o
(b} and (c) beiow. Sa

b Did the organization confirm that each supporied organization qualified under ssction 501 (c}{4), (8), or (B) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 508{a)(2)? /7 *Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the

orgenization made the defermination, 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that a!l support to such organizations was used exclusively for saction 170(c)(2) n

(B) purposes? if "Yes," explain in Part Vi what controls the organization put in place 1o ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supporied organization not organized In the United States (“forsign suppcrted organization")? If i

*Yas, " and if you checked 12e or 120 In Parl I, answer {b) and (c) below. da

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion In deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? if " Yes," describe in Part W how the organization had such control and discretion .
daspite baing controlied or supervised by or in connection with ifs supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 508(a)(1) or (2)? I "Yes," expiain in Part VI whet controls the orgenization used
fo ensure that all support to the foreign supported organizefion was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) e |
PUIPOBSS. de

8a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f"Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) beiow (¥ appiicable). Also, provide datali in Part VI, including () the names and EIN
numbers of the supported arganizafions added, substifuted, or removed: (1) the reasons for each such action;
(/) the authorily under the orgenization’s organizing document authorizing such sction; and (iv) how the action

wes accomplished (such as by emendment to the orgenizing document). -
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substiiuted supported orgenization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document’? 5h
¢ Bubstitutions only. Wes the substifution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c

€ Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or tha provision of services or faciilties) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, {ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benaftied
by one or more of iis supported organizations, or (ili) other supporling organizations that aiso support or
benefit one or more of the filing arganization's supported organizations? /f "Yes, " provide dstafl in Part VI. 8

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or cther simllar payment tc a substantial contributor
{ss defined In section 4088(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or 8 35% controlled entity

with regerd to a substantial contributor? I "Yes,* complets Pert | of Scheduie L (Form 890 or P90-E2). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined In saction 4958) not described In line 77
if "Yes," complele Part | of Schedule L. {Form 990 or O0-EZ), 8

Sa  Waa the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4846 (other than foundetion managers and organizations describad

in section 508(a)(1) or {2))7 # "Yes," provide detail in Part V1. Ba
b Did one or more disqualified parsons (as defined In line a) hold a controiiing Interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? i "Yes," provide detall in Part V1. )
¢ Did a diaqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership Interest in, or derive any peraonal benefit

from, assets in which the supporiing organization elso had an Interest? ¥"Yes," provide detall in Part VI. gc

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4843 bacause of section
4943{f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally irtegrated

supporting organizations)? If *Yes, ® answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the arganization have any excess business holdings In the tax year? (Lise Schedule C, Form 4720, to [l
determing whether the croanizefion had expess business holdinas. | 10b

Schedule A (Form 880 or 930-52] 2019



Schedquie A{form B0 o B2 £2)2019  Bays & Girls Club of North County B5-2241614
mn Supporting Organkzations (continved)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following pereons?
4 Aperson who directly or Indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in {b) and (c)
below, the goveming body of a supported orgentzation?
b Afamily member of a parson described in {g) above?
t _A35% controlled aniity of a rerson described |n (a) or (b} abova? If “Yes*fo = b orc provide defail in Part Vi,

11a

[11b

_iMe

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Didthe directors, frustess, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or slect at least 4 majority of the organization’s directors or irusteea at all fimes during the
tax year? i *'No," describe in Part V1 how the supported organization(s) effectively operatad, supervised, or
confrolied the organization's activities, if the organization had more than one sugporiad organization,
Mehowhéﬁombappoﬁﬁmdbrmowdﬂudaswﬂdaumammemmgmw
orgenizations and what conditions or restrictions, i eny, applied to such powers dring the tax year.

2 Didthe organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, suparvised, or controlled the supporting organization’? if"Yas," explain in Part
VI how providing such beneft carried ouf the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, oF controfied the supporting organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1  Were a majority of the organization's directors or trusiees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the crganization's supported organization(e)? i "No," describe in Part V1 how contro/
or managemsnt of the supporting organization was vested in the same persona that conirolied or managed
the supported organization(s). -

8ection D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of lts supported organizations, by the Iaet day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) & written notice describing the typs and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i} a copy of the Form 990 thet was most recently filsd ee of the date of notification, and (Iif) coples of the
organization's goveming documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Wera any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (I} eppointed or electad by the supported
crganization(s) or (Ii) serving on the govarning body of a supported organization? if"No," explain in Part Vi how
the organization maintsined a close and continuous working relationship with the supporied organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship describad In (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at alf imes during the tax year? /# "Yes," describe in Part Vi the role the organization's
suppoited crganizalions playea in thig regard.

wh

R

Section E. Type I Functionaily integrated Supporfing Organizations

1 Mﬂ:sbwznexftoﬁamemodmmamnhaﬁmmdtosddymmmm Test during the year (see instructions).

a [] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Compisie tine 2 below.
b [T] The organization Is the parent of each of its supportad organizations. Complete fine 3 below.

[ |___| The organization supported a govemmanial entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a gavernment entily (see insiructions).

2 Aclivities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a  Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tex year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? if "Yes,” then in Part VI identily
those supported orpanizations and expiain how these activilies dirsctly furthered their exemp! purposes,
how the organization was responsive fo those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Didthe activitles described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supporied organization(s) wouid have been engaged In? /"Yas," axplain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that i supported organization(s) would have engeged in thase
aciivities but for the organization's invalvement.

3 Perent of Supported Orgeanizations. Answer (8} and (b) below.

& Did the organization have the power fo regularly appolnt or elect a majority of the officers, direciors, or
frustees of each of the supporied organizations? Provide detalis in Part VI,

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of dirsction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of fis supported orgenizations? i "Yes." describe in Part VI the role playsd by the orosnization in ihis regard

Yos

Schadule A (Form 300 or 630.82) 2018



Scheduls A [Form 890 or 550.57) 2019 Eoys & Girls Club of North County 95-22:1614 Page 6

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 [] Check here If the organization satisfiad the

Integral Part Test as a quallfying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VT). Ses

Instructions. AP other Type It non-functionally integrated supparting organizations must comrlets Ssctions A throuah E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

{B) Current Year

(A) Prior Year (optional)

1 _Net shori-term cagital gain

2 Recoverias of prior-year distiibutions

3 Other :inces income /aee instructions)

4 Add lines 1 throuch 3.

§ Depreciation and depietion

00| |63 |0 | =

& Portion of oparating expenses pald or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintsnance of procerty held for production of Income (see instructions)

7 _Other expanses (see naiructions)

8 Adjusted Net Incoms [subtract ines 5 8 and 7 from line 4).

o [~ |

0 0

Section B - Minimum Asaet Amount

(B} Current Year

(A) Prior Year (otions]

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exsmpi-use assats (see
Instructions for shert tax year or assets held for part of year):

____& Averzpe monthiy value of securities

1a

b Average monthly cash balances

1b

¢ _Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets [

d Total (add fines 1a, 1t and 1)

¢ Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explaln in detall in Part V1)

1d o 0

2_Acouisition Indebtedness applicable to non-exempi-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

o [N
o
(=]

4 Cash deemed held for axempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

gee instructions).

§ Net value of non-sxem1t-use assets (sublract line 4 from line 3}

6 Multizly line 5 by .035.

7_Recoveties of orior-year distibutions

8 Minlmum Asset Amount (add iine 7 to line §)

0 =l [ [en |
ololo|ola
olololo|lo

Section C - Distributable Amount

Curment Year

1 Adjusted net income for pricr vear (from Section 4. line 8, Colurnn A)

2 Enter 86% of line 1

3 Minimum asset amount for prior yeer (from Section B, line 8, Column A

4 Enter creater of line 2 or line 3.
& Income tax impozed In prior year

| 8D RS |-
QIiGDQ

8 Distributable Amount. Subtract line & from line 4, unless subject to

amergency temoorary reduction (see Instructions).

8 0

7 [[] Check here if the current year Is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type It supporting organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form %50 or 990-E2) 2019



Sohadule A, (Form 960 or B30-EZ) 2016 Boys & Girls Club of North County 95-2241814 Fage T
m Type IIt Non-Functionally Integrated 608{a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions l Current Year

1_Amounts paid fo eupported orpanizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts pald to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposss of supported
oranizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administretive expenees paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supporied organizeiions
4 Amounts pald to acguine axemyi-use assets
6_Qualified set-zside amounts (prior IRS azgrovai :saulred)
8 Other distributions {describe in Part V1. See instructions.
7__Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 8. 0
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the orgenization ls responsive
{Erovide detsils in Part V). See Instructions.
9 Dlstributable ameunt for 2018 from Seciion C. line 8 1]
10 Line B amount divided ty line 8 emount 0.000
)] (nn
)
Section E - Distribution Allacations (ss# instructions) Underdistributions Distributable
susetn Distribikions Pre.2019 Amount for 2019
1 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C. lina 8 4]
2  Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018
(reasonable cause required—aexplsin In Part V1). See
insiructions.
3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, 1o 2019
Frem2014. . . . . . . .
From 2015. . .
From 2016. . .
From2017. . . .
From208. .. = =
_ Total of iines 3a throush e Q
8 Appiied to underdistributions of prior years 0
h_Applied to 2018 distributable amount 0
| _Carryover from 2014 not arpiled (see Instructions)
| Remalnder. Subtract lines 35, 3h. and 3| from 3f. [+]}
4  Distributions for 2019 from
Sedlion D_line 7: 5 0
a_ Appiied fo underdistributions of pricr years 4]
b Apgpiled io 2018 disirbutable amount 0
¢ _Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4. 1)
§ Remaining underdistributions for years prier to 2018, If
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, exclain in Part V1. See Instructions, 1]
6 Remalning underdistribudlons for 2016. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part V). Ses insiructions. 0
7 Excess distributions carryover to 2020, Add lines 3
andde. 0
8 Breakdown of line 7:
Excees from 2016.
Excess from 2016 .
Excass from 2017 .
Excess from 2018 .
Excess from 2019, .

oo |o|ala

L BI- 9]
OO0 |00 |

Schedule A (Fonm 990 or 990-E7) 2019



fichedub A (Form BED or 990-EZ) 2016 Boys & Girls Club of North County B5-2241614 Engm
Supplemental Information. Provide the explenations required by Part Il, Iine 10; Part I fine 17a or 17b; Part
I, iine 12; Part IV, Section A, linee 1, 2, 3b, 3, 4b, 4c, 5a, 8, 8a, 8b, B¢, 112, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, Iines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Peart IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines ic, 28, 2b,
3a, and 3b; PartV, line 1; PartV, Section B, line 1e; PartV, Section D, ines 5, 8, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5. and 6. Also comylets thig part for any additional information. (See instructions. |

-------------------------------------------------------------

Sohedule A (Ferm BOD or 990-£2) 2018



Schedule B
(pf.m “: .30.2, Scheduile of Contributors OME Ho. 16460047

or 980-PF) »  Attach to Form 960, Form 890-EZ. o Form 890-PF. 2014S
e miekgberral P Go to www.irs.gov/Form@90 for the latest Information.
Name of the organizeion Employer identification numbse
Buye & Girla Club of North County a P5-2241614
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 80 or 990-EZ [X] s01¢cX 3 ) (enter number) organization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated 28 a private foundation

D 527 political organization
Form 990-PF [C] 801(c)3) exempt privats foundation

[C] 4847¢a)(1) ronexempt charitable trust treated as a privase foundation

[T} s01{c)3) taxsbe private foundation

Check if your organization is cavered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 601(c)(7), (B), or (10) organkzation can check boxes for both the General Rule and & Special Ruls. Ses
instructions.

General Rule

EI For an organization filing Form 890, 980-EZ, or 890-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaiing $5,000
or more (In money or property) from any one contributor. Compilete Parts | and 1], See Instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Ruies

|___| For an organization described In secticn 501{c)(3) filng Form 990 or 880-EZ that met the 33 1/3 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A){v), that checked Schedule A (Form 830 or BR0-EZ), Part I}, line
13, 18a, or 16b, and that recaived from any one contrloutor, during the year, totel contributions of the greater of {1)
$5.000; or {2) 2% of the amount on (1) Form 880, Part VItl, line 7h; or {Ii) Form 880-EZ, line 1. Compiete Parts | and II.

]:I For an organization described in saction 601(c)(7), (8), or (10} fiking Form 980 or 890-EZ thet recelved from any one
contributor, during the yser, total contributions of more than $1,000 exciughvely for religious, charitable, scientific,
Iterary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruetty to childrsn or animals. Compiete Parts |, I, ad Hi.

D For an organization described In section 501(c){7), {8). or (10) filing Form 880 or 980-EZ thet recsived from any one
contributor, during the year, contribuions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. if thia box is checked, enter hare the total contributions that were recelved
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purposs. Don't complate any of the parts unless the
General Rule appiies to this organization bacause it recelved nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more duringtheyear. . . . . . . , . . . . . .. .. .. = §$

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the Generai Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't flle Schedule B {Form 00,
890-EZ, or B60-PF), but it must anawer "No” on Part IV, line 2, of Its Form 880; or check the box on line H of Ite Form 880-EZ oronits
Form 880-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 890-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, sea the Instructions for Form #30, $90-E2, or 980-PE. Sobedule B (Form 900, 980-E2, or MO-PF) (2019)
H™



Scheduls B (Form 880, 980-EZ, or 890-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization Empioyer Identiication number
Boye & Gins Club of Nerth County 95-2241814

Contributors (see Instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | If additional space Is neaded.

(a) (b) () (d)
No. Name, addreas, and ZIP + 4 Tolal contributions Ty pa of contribution
A | AngeiSocety Person  [X]
FO.Box1408 e e Payroll
Falibrook WOA L 82028 . . | S . 10,000 Noncash
Foreign State or Provinee: {Complete Part Il for
Forsign Country: ____ N honcash cofiiributions.)
® ®) {c) (@
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 Dol ReyAvocado i} . Person
12608 Main Street Payrolt
Fallbrook __ R B2028 . | ... 1) Noncash
Forelgn StaleorProvince: ___ ==~ (Complets Part Il for
Farsign Country. __ e e ————————e oo honcash contributions.)
{a) )] (© (d)
No. Name, address, and 21P + 4 Total contributions Type of contibution
- Linda Heald e Pereon
3601 Tierra Lindalene . Payroli
Falbrook CA .. 92028 ..10,000 Noncash
Foelgn StaeorProvince: =~ (Completa Part I for
Foreign Country; e I nencash contributions.)
(@) (b) {c) (el)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributiona Type of contribution
4 John and Janet Kister Person
3638 Luneta Lane _ - . Payroll
Faflorook e CA G208 |\ S 10,000, Noncash
Foreign State orProvinee: __ =~~~ (Complets Part Il for
ForeignCountry: ___ noncash contributions.)
(=) (b) (e {d)
No. Name, address, and ZiP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
..5. | BobandSussnlvey Person  [X]
3705 Fire Road i . Payroil [ ]
Fallbrook CA_ .. 92028 oo 10,000 Noncash [ |
Forsign StsteorProvince: (Comnplete Part Ji for
Forelgn Coumbry: ____ noncash contributions.)
() ® {e) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
...8__ | PacificWestemBank Person
130 West Fallbrook Street o . Payroli
Faltbrook _ . CA 2028 e 5,000 Noncash
Foraign State or Province: (Complete Part I for
ForegnCountry: noncash contributions.}

Schedule B Form 10, 390-K2, or 990-PE} (2018}



Schedule B (Form $00, 990-EZ, or 860-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization Employar [dentification number
Boys & Girs Club of North Courity _ £5-2241614
Contributors (see Instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | if additional space is nesded.
(a) ) (c) (d
Ne. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.1 | SDGE Semper Energy e Person  [X]
P.O. Box 120007 __ N Payrolt [ ]
SanDiego CA . @212 . 6,000, Noncash [ |
Foreign State or Province: {Complate Part Il for
Foreign Gountry: ___ _ . noncash contributions.)
() ' (b) © {@
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 James and Jeanette Shert Person
8033 Via Loma e Payrolt
Falbrock CA . e2028 ______ S . 10,183, Noncash
Foreign State or Province: (Compiets Part i for
ForeignCountry: ___ noncash contributions.)
(2) (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and 2IP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
- I Better World Together Foundation Person
1 Batter World Cir Ste. 200 e Payroll
Temecula L CA @250 10,000 Noncash
Foreign Stats or Provinca: (Complate Part Il for
Forelgn Country: ______ noncash contributions.)
) m) ) )
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total coniributions Type of contribution
.10 | Boys end Girs Club of Fallbrook Foundation Person
POBoxt407 Payroll
Bonsall .CA_ o203 S 28275 Noncash [ |
Forelgn State or Provines; ;. (Complets Part Il for
Forelgn Country: _______ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) ()

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
M. | FrenchFund ] Person  [X]
P.C. Box 20180 Long Beach . - Payroll
longBeach CA .- 80801 S e 5,000 Noncash

Foreign SteteorProvines: (Complete Part i for
Foreign Country: _____ noncash contdbutions. )
{a) (b) {c) (d)
__No. Name, addrass, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
12 Nordson Foundation . . Parson
26601 Clemens Rd e Payroll
MWestlake OH___ . 44145 L 5,000 Noncash
Foreign State or Provinca: (Complate Part Il for
Ferelgn Country: ____ noncash contributions.)

i

Bchadule B (Form $30, 680-E2, or $90-PF) (3019)



Schedule B {(Form 890, 890-EZ, or B00-PF) (2019) Paga 2

Name of crganteation Employer icentification number
Boys & Girls Club of North Courty 952241814

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicats copiss of Part | if additional space Is nesded.

(n) (b) {c) ()
No. Neme, address, and 21P + 4 Total contributions Type of contriinstion
)8 | TonyendSueGodiey Person  [X]
CulverCity CA 90230 | S 5,000 Noncash [ |
Foreign StaisorProvinee: {Compiete Part It for
FolgnCountry: _______ noncash contributions.)
(a) (v) {c) (@)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
L4 Rite Ald Foundation .~~~ Person
80 Huner Lane e Payroll
Camp Hill PA 17011 L T 5,000, Noncash
Foreign StaeorProvinee: =~~~ (Complaia Part il for
Foreflgn Counbry: ____ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 ______ Total contributions Type of contribution
...35__ | San Diego Foundstion Person
2508 Historic DecetwRd Ste, 200 Payroll
SanDiego CA . 92108 L 10,000 Noncash [ |
Forelgn StsleorProvinee: ____ =~~~ {Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: . - noncash contributions. )
(a) - (b) ) (d)
No. Name, address, and 2IP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
L1e | usBank Person  [X]
PO Box 634 i Payroll [ ]
Mivaukee W01 S e 5,000 Noncash [ |
Foreign SiateorProvince: ________ (Complate Part Il for
Foreign Country: ___ . noncash contributions.)
(=) (b) () (d)
No. Name. address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.17 | Zable Foundation e L Person  {X]
A6B0HoteI CirNSte.790 Payroll
SanDiego CA 92108 $ 20,000 Noncash
Forelgn Stete orProvinee: ____ =~~~ {Complets Part Il for
Forelgn Country: _________ noncash contributions. )
(a) ™ (© {d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_________________________________________________________________ Person
Payrofl
) e S Noncash
Forelgn State or Province: (Complete Part Il for
ForelgnCountry: . nancash contributions.)

Sctieduie B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 850-PF) {2019)



Schedule B (Form 990, $80-EZ, or P90-PF) (2018)

Page 3

Nama of organization Employer Idantification number
Boys & @iris Club of North County 85-2241614
Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part i if additional space is needed.
(:r’:no. (b) | FMV ( (:)lt!mh) ()
or
Part| Deacription of noncash property given (See Instructiona.) Date recsived
‘:r,:no. (b) FHIV ( ° timate) (d)
or sstimate
Part| Description of noncash property given (Soe insiructions.) Date received
(@) Mo tb) PAIY (o chimete) @
m or sstimate
Part | Deacription of noncash property given iy tions,) Date recoived
Srom (b) FMV ( ot ) (@
or mal
Part | Description of noncash property given (Sea instructions.) Date recelved
i (0 - @
I'::I'Tl Description of noncash property given F(lg:l.(lt:‘r ntllm"l:] Date received
'?L'.'n‘" (b) Fuv { o timate) ()
or estima
Part | Description of noncash property given (See Instructions.) Date received

Schedule B (Form 380, 990-EZ, or $80-PF) {2010)



Scheduls B (Form 980, 990-E2, or 860-PF) (2018)

Page 4
Mame of organization Employer identification number
Boys & Girls Club of North County 95-2241614
Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described In saction 801(c)(7), (8), or
{10) that totel more than §5,000 for the year from any one contributor, Compiete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Ili, enter the total of exciusively religlous, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or leas for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions) By o
_Use duplicate copies of Part IIf If additional space is nesded.
{a) No,
Pﬁ:m (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift Is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferso's name. address, and 2P + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
For.Prov. Country | T e
{a) No
from (b) Purpose of gift {c) Usa of gift {d) Dascription of how gift is held
A
{e) Tranafer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationshlp of transferor 1o transferes
ForProv. e e —
(&) Nou
;r.orrtnl {b) Purpass of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gt Is held
{e) Transfer of giit -
Transferse's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
For. Prov. Gouriry T R
{a) No.
;ru:tnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Usa of gift {d} Dascription of how gift is held
R
- {e) Transfer of gift .
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relatlonshi; of transferor to tranaferce
For Prov__ County e

Schedule B {Form 90, $90-E2, or $00-PF) {2018)



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financlal Statements

(Form 890)
>  Complete if the orgenization answersd "Yes" on Form 890,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 0, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 1, 12a, or 12b,
Dapariment of e Treseury » Attach to Form 900,
Irfernal Revenus Service > Go to www.irs.gov/FormPdD for Inatructions and the latest Information,

Namw of the organization
Boys & Girls Club of North County | £5-2241814
m_OrganIuﬂom Maintalning Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts,

Complete if the crganizetion angwered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV line 8.
[n] Dénor advised funds {b) Funde and other sooounts

Total number atend of year. . . . . . .
Aggregate value of contribitions to (during year) . .
Aggregate value of grants from (during year). . .
Aggregale velue atendofyear. . ., . .
Did the organization Inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the asests held In donor edvised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the orgenization's exclusive legal control?. . . . . . D Yes L—_| No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds ¢an be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adviscr, or for any other purpose
conforring impermissible private benefit?. . . . . . . . ., .. . ... ., ... . [ves[ ] no
Conservation Easements.
Complets if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organtzetion (check all that apply).

|:| Presarvation of land for public use {for example, recreation or edueaﬂon)l__'] Preservation of a historically important iand area

] Protaction of netural hebitat [[] Preservation of & certified historic structure

[C] Preservation of open space
2  Complets lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservetion contribution In the form of & conservation

AN -

easement on the last day of the tax year, Held ot the End of ths Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation sasemants an a certified higtoric structure includad in (@. .. . 2c
d Number of conservation sasements Included In {c) acquired after 7/25/08, and not on a
historic structure listed In the National Reglster. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d |
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, reteased, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during
thetaxyear »
4  Number of states where property subject 10 conservation eassment is located LA
& Doee the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
Violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements t holds?. . . . . . . . . . . .. . .. [] Yes [ No

€  Staff and volunisar hours devated to monftoring, inspecting, handling of violatlons, and enforcing consarvation essements during the year
>
7 Amountof expen— - ;e-u-hwmd In monttoring, inapecting, handling of violations, and anforcing conservation easements during the year
L8 B
B Does each conservation eassment reported on line 2(d) above sailefy the requirements of saction 170(h){4)(B)())
and gection 170(WBYG?. . . . . . . . . . ... ... Yoa D No
9  inPart Xlil, describe how the organization reports conssrvation essements in lis revenue and expense statement and

balance sheset, and include, If applicable, the taxt of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

organizgtion's accounting for conservation easements. . .
|Mﬂi Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets,

Completa if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
fa Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under FASE ASC 868, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
warks of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets heid for public exhibition, education, or ressarch In furtherance of
public aervice, provide in Part XIi! the text of the footnote to s financial stetements that describes these items.

b Ifthe organizetion elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 858, to report In its revenue statemant and balance shest
works of arl, historical treasures, or ather eimilar assets held for public exhibition, education, or resaarch In furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

{) Revenue included on Form 980, PartVill,line 1, . . . . . . . . . .. .. . ... . . . > 8
(W) Assets included In Form 980, PartX. . . . . . . . . .. .., ... ... ...... LR T
2  Ifthe orpantzation recelved or hekd works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reporied under FASB ASC 958 releting to these ltems:
8 Revenueincluded on Form 880, PartVill,ine1. . . . . , . .. . . . .. .. A
b _Asseis includedin Fom880. PartX ., . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... P E
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form €90, Sohsduts D {Form 890) 2019
HTA




Soheduta D {Form 990} 2018 Eiovs & Glris Club of North County BE-2241814 page 2
nizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

a [] public exhiblten
b [_] Scholary research

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that meke significant use of its

collection items (chack all that apply):
d [:l Loan or exchange program

] DOthar

€ D Preservation for future generations
Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organizetion's exempt purpose In Part

4

Xxn.

During the year, did the organization solici or recelve donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets 1o bo sokd 1o raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . .

DYO.DNO

EZXA Escrow and Custodiel Arangements.
Complets if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

1a

B‘E-A'ﬂ.n

980, Part X, line 21.

ls the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other Intermediary for contributions or other assets not
Indudedon Form 880, PartX?. . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ...
1 "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xiil and complete the following table:

DYuD No

Amount

Baginning balance. . . . . . . . . . 1¢
Additions during theyear. . . . . ., . . s 1d
Distributions during theyear. . . . . e e Ce e e s i [:]

Endingbalancs. . . . . . . . . ... .., .... .. 1

.o 0
Did the organization Include an amount on Form 60, Part X, line 24, for escrow or cusiodial account liability? D Yea @ No
. [

if "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIli. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xill . . |

Endowment Funds.

Compiete I the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV line 10.

b
4

(s} Current year (b} Prior year

{c) Two years back | {d) Thruo years back

(o Four year bk _

Beginning of year balence . . . .

Contributons, . . . . , . .

Net Investment eamings, gains,
endiosses. . ., . , . . . .

Grants or scholarships . . . . |,

Other expenditures for facllities
and programs . . . . . . .

Administrative expenses . . . . .

End of yearbalance. , . . . , | 0 1] o]

Provide the estimated percantage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column {a)) heid as:
Board designated or quasi-endowment P %

Parmanent endowment » %

Termendowment » =~~~ ¢ %

The perceniages o lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%,

Are there endowmant funds not in the possession of the organization that are heid and administared for the
organization by;

() Unvelated organizations. . . . . . . . . . . .

{i)) Relatedorganizatons. . . . . . .. .. . ..

If "Yes" on ine 3a(ll), are the relatad organizations listed as required on Schedule R? .

Describe in Part X1l the intended uses of the orzanization's endowment funds.

Yot | No

Land, Bulidings, and Equipment.

Compiste If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV. line 11a. Sea Form 990. Part X, line 10.

Deacription of propeny {a) Costor cilver basis {b) Cest or other bash {c) Accumulsied {d) Book value

. {Imvestment) {other) dapracistion
1@ Lland. . . ... .. .. ... . | 0 47,000 47.000
b Budings. . . ........, 0 1,419 824 830048 58R.6M
¢ Leasehold Improvements . . - o 702 820 328,737 374,183
d Equpment. . . . ... ... ... 0 428 538 346 569 82 970
@ Other. . . .. ., . ..., . B 0 43 6510 32207 11,312
Total. Add iines 1a through 1e, {Column (d] must equal Form 880, Part X column (B), ine 10c.) . . . . . » 1,105,078

Schedule T (Form 580) 2010



Schedule D (Form 560) 2018 _Boys & Girls Club of Noath County 95-2241614 Bage 3
investments—Other Securitles.
Complets if the organization answerad "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, iine 12.
B nchsiig pame o ooy (6} Book velue Gostiof s hyass marorvaiue
{1} Finencia! derivatives . . . . . . . _ . ., ., o
(2) Closely held equity Interests. . . . . 0
(8) Other ____ }
S . R e
S . - .
© . .
S (=) R - I, =
B L
S
I <) e eeeem e
(H)
Tatal. (Cofumn (b) must soual Form 850 Par X, col (Bl fine 12) » 0
m Investments—Program Related,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV fine 11c. See Form 980, Part X_ line 13.
{a) Descripion of vestment {b} Book value cm@ Method Nmm“m
{1)
(2} -
{3
(4 _—
_ 18]
(6}
(7}
_{8)
L]
Total, {Column (b} must cquel Form 550 Pait X, cod, (5) ine 13,). 0
Other Assets.
Complets if the organization answared "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV_ line 11d. See Form 880, Part X_ line 15.
. {s) Deacription (b} Book velus
i1}
{2
2]
Sl
{51
18}
()
_ 18}
19
Total, (Column (5] must equal Form 990, Part ¥, col. (B) line 15.). . . > 0
Other Liabilities.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Pert IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.
1, {2) Descdiption of lisbillty {b) Book value
i1} Fedaral income taces 0
{2}
(3
4)
_(8) _
18}
if}
8
i8]
Total. (Column (b) must squal Form 950 Pert X, col. (5) Hine 25.) s » 0

2. Liabllity for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnots to the
organization's limbility for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Chack here if th

organtzation’s financial siatements that reports the .
e text of the focinote has been provided in Part Xifl . . |

Schedule D {Form 880} 2018



55-2241814 Fage 4

Scheduls D (Form 590) 2018 & Glris Club of North County
Im Reconclilation of Revenue per Audited Financlal Statements With Revenye per Return.

Compiete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 880, Part IV, line 12a,

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financlal statements . . . . . . 1 1.6523.288
2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 880, Part VIIY, lins 12;

a Net unreallzed gaing (josses) on investments . . . . . . . . . . . | 20

b Donated services and uee of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . !&

¢ Recoveries of prior yeargrants. . . ., . . 2c

d Other (Describein PartXill). . . . . . . . . . | 2d =

@ Addlines 2athrough2d. . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . . 2a 0
3 Subtractine2efromlned. . . . .., ... ... . 3 1.523.268
4  Amounts included on Form €80, Part Vi, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not Included on Form 80, Part VL, line 7b . 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXi). . . . .. . ... ... ...,... b 2

¢ Addlinesdaand4b. . . ., . . ... ..., .. ...... . R e 0
§  Totel revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equsl Form 590, Pertl ine 12.) . . . . . . . . . ] 1,623,268

Reconcliiation of Expenses per Audited Financlal Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV line 12a.
1 TTolal expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . 1 1.685.840
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 690, Part IX, line 25;

a Donated services and use of facilities. . . , . . PP 2a

b Prioryearadjustnents. . . . ., . ., ., ., - 2h

e Othericeses. . . . . . ., .. ....,.., e e b . 26 I

d Other (Describa inPartXilt). . . . . . . .. ... ... . 2d | | )

e Addfines 2athrough2d. . . .. . ..., ..., .. . | 28 0
3 Sublractiine2efromiined. . . . . . ... ..., . ... 3 1,686,849
4  Amounts included on Form 880, Part IX, line 25, but not on fine 1: :

a Investment expansee not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b . . 4a

b Other (DeecribsinPertXilly, . . . . . . . . 4b o g

¢ Addlines4aanddb. . . . . . . . 6 . . .. .. d¢ 0

Tolal expenses. Add lines 3 end 4¢. (This must equsi Form 890, Pert L, ine 18.) . . . ., . . . ] 1,665 848

8
84} Suppiemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Parl Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part 1, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, Ines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Fart X, line
2, Part X), lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIl, Aines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional Information.

..................................................................................................................

Schedule D (Form 380) 2016



SCHEDULEG
{Form 880 or 980-E2)
sy

Name of the crganization

P Go o v

mmnﬁ-mmw-mmm.mmh11.u,ml.unn
organizstion entared mare than $45,000 on Form $58-52, ine 2.
> Attach fo Forn 880 or Form $90-8Z.

Supplemental information Regarding Fundralsing or Gaming Activities | ous No. 154507

1lnfo z frapectins
Employer idsniificstion nomber
85-2241814

& Girle Club of North County 85
% Fundralsing Actlvities. Complete if the orgenization answered "Yes” on Form 90, Part IV, ine 17.

Form 880-EZ filers ars not r
1 Indicate whether the organizetion raised funds through a
Mall solicitations ]

]

b Intemet and email! solicitations )

e Phons solicitsations a
d in-pereon solicitations
2

uired to compieie this part.

of the following activities. Check all that apply.
Solicitation of non-government grants
Solicitation of govemment grants

Special fundralsing events

Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any Individual (including officers, direciors, trustoes,
key smployees listed in Form 980, Part VIf) or entity in connection with professional fundreising servicss? [X] Yes [ JNo
b If*Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraleers) pursuant to agresments under which the fundraiser is o ba

companssied at least $5,000 by the organization.

) Name and adkirees of individual (WD Dl Rcialoar bave | ) g rmcaipls M(ww;r (v Amount paid to
or enkty (uncraissr) 01 Acthity s st from activily ndwser i o ey
Yes No
1 The Gavsl Group Event Auciion
26430 Rancho Pk Lake Forast CA 52830 X 87 445 17,260 70,196
2
0 4] 0
3
0 0 0
4
0 0 0
8
0 0 0
6
o 0 0 0
7
0 0 o
0 0 0
9
0| 0 0
10
0 0 0
Total. . . . sy . Lo R, .| 87 445 17,250 70,195
3 Llstllmhtlnwhichmoormnlnﬂonbragmmdorllwmdtuolldtcnmrbuﬂmorhubunmﬂﬂndlthmpﬂrom
registration or licensing.
LA e e e e e e e s e e
For Paperwork Rarluction Act Notios, ses the instructions for Form 950 or 50052, Schedule O (Fonm #90 or 0S0-EZ) 2018

HTA



Scheduls G (Fors 830 or 860-EF) 2019 __Boys & Glris Club of North Count H5-7241814 rage 2
Fundraksing Events. Compiete If the organtzation answered “"Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 18, or reporisd
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 890-EZ, lines 1 and 8b, Liet

events with gross receipis greater than $5 000.
(=) Event#1 (%) Event#2 {c) Other svents ) Total sveeis
Fundraising Event NONE {acd col. {a) through
{evant type) tovent bpe) ot rumber) col o))
g 1 Gross receipts . 185.848 0 185,948
2 |less: Confributions . . 68,418 . 0 88418
3 Gross Incoma (line 1 minue
ine2). ., . .. ... 87.531 0 87,631
4 Cashprizes. . . 0 o]
§ Noncash prizes. , . . 4] 0
6 Rentffnciilty cosis . . . 0 0
7 Food and baverages . 0 0
g 8 Entertalnment. , . . 0 0
8 Other direct expanses . 25 280 0 25200
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 8 in column ()] .. C z Hd 26.2:40)

11 __Netincoms summary. Subtract line 10 from iine 3, column L »> 62,241
Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part iV, fine 19, or reported more
than $15.000 on Form 890-EZ line 6a.

g — R | oot i g o
1 Grossrevenue. , . 0
2 Cashprizes. . . 0
3 Noncash prizes . 0
E 4 Rentfacilty costs . . B 0
5§ Other direct excenses , s}
[ IYes o Yes % | [ lYes %
6 Voluntseriabor. . . . [ INe No [ INo
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 6 in column (d). . . . - > | 1]
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtractline 7 from fine 1. column ) . . . . . . . . . . . . > | 0
8  Enter the etate(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activitiea: e
& Is the organization icensed 1o conduct gaming activities in each of these states?. . . . . . . . . . . . [Tves [ INo
B BN e e et
108 Were any of the organization's gaming icanses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the s year? .~ Clves [ ]ne

b If "Yes," explain:

Scheduls G {Form 880 or $00-22) 2019



Saheduts G (Form 580 or 880-EZ) 2019 Boys & Girls Club of North County 05-2241814 Fuge 3
11 Does the organization conduct geming activities with nonmembers?, . . . . . . . . . [Jves [Jno

12  Ia the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustes of a trust, or a member of a parinsrehip or other entity
formed o administer chariteble gaming? . . . . . . . . . .. . - D Yeos D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in;
o Theorganization'efacility . . . . . . . . ., . .. .. .. . e 13 %
b Anoutsidafaclity. . . . . ... ... ..., .. . ... ... . « ... |13 %
14  Enter the nama and address of the person who prepares the orjanization's gaming/apecial svants books and
records:

Name b

18a Does the organizstion have a contract with a third party from whom the organization recelves geming

¢ If*Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name ¥

18  Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided P

[ Directoriofficer [ Empioyee [] mdependent contractor

17 Mandatory disiributions:
1 |s the organizetion required under siate law to meke charitable distributions from the gaming procesds to
retain the state gaming llosnee?. . . . . . . . . .. L. L [ Yes [J Mo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or

ntin the organization's own exempt activities during the tex year #  § 0
M Supplemental information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (jii) and (v); and
Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 16b, 156¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information,

See instructions.

Scheduls @ (Form 920 or 990-E2) 2019



SCHEDULE O Supplemental information to Form 990 or 880-EZ | ome . 1450047
(Form §90 or 980-E2) Compiete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 880-E2 or o provide any additional Information.
P Attach to Form 980 or 990-EZ.
vt il * Go to www.ira.govForm9s0 for the latest Information. |
Hame of e arganization Employar identificetion s

Boys & Girls Club of North County 95-2241614

; Opon o Futlic

and appoval prior to filing. e e e e e e e e S R
Form 980, Peart VI, Line 12c: The conflict of Interest policy as well asshustonsang
—posltions that may lead to @ confiict of interest are reviewed periodially to snsure thatno e
violations of the policy have taken place. I .

Form 890, PartVl, Line 18; The Organizatior's governing documents and tex forms areavallsble
Bl R,
Form 960, Part VI, Section B, Line 15a: The Board of Directors reviews compensation data fo _ .
_establish guidelines for the organization. . e e e et et

For Papsrwork Reduction Act Notice, ses the Instructions for Form 980 or §80-EZ. Schedule O (Form 890 or 990-E2) (2015)
HTA .



muesven California Exempt Organization
2019 R

FORM

199

lendar Yesr 2014 or fiscal year beginning (mm/dd/yyyy)

, and ending (MmAddlyyyy) I E

Corporation/Organization nama Calfomnia comperition number
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF NORTH COUNTY 0437493
AddNene! Information. See Instructions. FEN ==
85-2241814
Straet addrees (sults o room) | PMB no.
445 E IVY ST
City Bials ZEM
FALLBROCK CA 92028
Forelgn counry name Forelgn provinos/staie/ocunty Foreign postel cade
AFmstRotum. ...t oo s DY“ No J "w“mrmms.m”mdlmhmnm
B Amended Retum . ...................ooeiiuinns #[] You XINo |  engaged in political activities? Ses Instructions, . .. &[] Yos jJ No
C IRC Section 4047(a)(1)trust . ..,........... ...... Oves N0 [k Ia 18 organization exemet under RATC Secton 23701g% ... #[] Yes B No
D Final Information m? ¥ "Yoe," enter the gross recelpis from nonmember sources . . . . § _
QD Dissolvad Surrendered (Withdrawn) DMmodlﬂ.orglﬁmd-L If organtzaiion la a public oharity exempt under RATC Saction
Enler dele: (mm/iddiyyyy) & 23701d and meets the fiing fae axcaption, check box.
E Chack accounting methos:  (1)[] Cash (2) i Accrual (3) [] Other Nofiing fes Isrequired. ....................... el
F relum fled?  (1)9[] 00T @8[] veorr [ ] 8o coe0y | M 18 the organization a Limtsd Lisbilty Company? . . .#[] Yes [ No
() bl Other 990 suries N Did the organization s Ferm 100 or Form 109 to
@ Is this & group flling? Sea Instructions ................ ®[] Yos @ No |  raport taxable income?........................ (] Yos B No
H Is this organtzstion in a group exemption . ........... Oves i no |0 Is the organization under audit by the IRS or has the
It "Yes,” what ls the parent's name? IRS audited In a prioryesr?.................... @[] Yes X o
P Is federal Form 10231024 pending? ............. [ ves i No
| Dldlmuulnluuonhlulnydumuwlhnumlm Date fled with RS
not reported to the FTE? See Instructions. ... . ,..... &[] ves g no
Parti cmlml’mluﬂulmtmrmhﬂhhﬁbmhﬂomrﬂlnhmaﬂon!mﬂ&
1 Gross saies or racelpis from other sources. From Sde 2, Part Il ine 8 ................... &1 244 848/00
2 Gross dues and assessments from members and afiates ............................. w2 38.281/00
3 Gross contribuiions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received. . ......................... L I 1,265 427100
"':.'P" 4 Total grosa recelpts for fting requirernent tast. Add line 1 through fine 3,
Revenuss This line must be compisted. If the result Is less than $50,000, sea Geriral Information B, .. & | 4| 1,548 556/ 00
& Costofgoodemold ..............covveevvve i, B 5 00
§ Coat or other basis, and sales expenses of aseets soid ...... &%/ 6 00
T Total conts. Add Ene 5andilne8 ................oiiiiierininsiiii 7] 00
|8 Total gross income. Sublraci Ine 7 from Bned .. ......u.eesensiesiessninsirnnnnnn.., L I ] 1,648 656(00
B § Total expenses and dishursements. From Bide 2, Partih i@ 18 ......................... @9 1.721.138(00
10 Excess of receipis over axpanses and disburesments. Subiract ine 8 from ine 8 ......... , & | 10 -172.683/00
1 Totalpayments ... ®1n 1]
12 Use tax. Soe Goneralinfomaon K.............o.ovneeneeeenrnneein s Q% 00
13 Payments balance. If ine 11 s more than line 12, subtract Ine 12 frem ine 11. . ............. B 1 00
Fling Fee | 14 Use tax balance. If e 12 s more than line 11, subtract line 11 from e 12.. ... .........., ®| 14 00
18 Fling fee $10 or 325. See General information F ....................... e 18| 00
18 Panaltiss and interest. See General Informetiond .....................cevess oonnnnn, 16l 00
17 Balance due. Add line 12 line 15, and line 16, Then subtract fing 11 from the resul .. ... ... .| ®| 17 00
um-rmormq.lummrm«:nmnbm.mmmnmnmummmmmaubmﬂmmm 1
Sign hﬂ.lhmmmm.Dﬂmdm(ﬂﬁ-nmbhﬂmd%dvﬂnhmhmhm.
Here Slonature ’Tﬂl! Daln @ Telephona
of officer P -
Dale Check if sell- '® PTN
Paia et W L 030022021 | emploved [ ] |Po1g71486
s ® Firm's FEIN
faigred Wmﬂ- »MUNGER & COMPANY, CPAS 47:3342732
ross Telaphone
2170 SOUTH EL CAMINO REAL, STE. 217, OCEANSIDE, CaA o (760) 780-8020
May the FYB discuss this retum with the preparer shown abova? See instructions .................. ® [ ves [] N0
] 188 | 3651194 | Form 189 2019 S8ide 1 | |



BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF NORTH COUNTY . 852241614

Partl Drgenizations with groas receipts of mors than §50,000 and privaie foundations

regardisss of arnount of gross recelpts — comgirie Part B or fumish subatituts information.
1 Gross safes or receipts from all business activities. See instructions ............................. @ 9 241,722/00
2IntBrBEt . & 2 516/00

Mw BDMdENS ... .. i i‘ 3 oD
from A GOBBIBNIE ...t e 4 4]
Other B Orossroyalties ............. ..ot LI oo
Bources | & Gross amount received from sale of assets (S8 Inetructions) ................cceerernonon.. .. L] 00

7 Other income. Attach 8ChBOUIB ...................ouirinereinievnersnerenssssns s ® 7 2811100
lmamulummmmeandlrMIIulghlin?.EruhuaannSHa1.Panl.li‘n1 ............ 8 244.848/00
9 Contributions, gifts, grants, and aimfiar amounts paid. Attach schedule ........................... » 9 00
10 Dishursements to or for MmeMBeM. . ...........o.uvueinenine i iiren s e e ® 10 00
11 Compensation of officers, direciors, and trustees. Attach scheduls ................cvevvuivnnnns LR L] 85,102/00
12 Other salarles and wiges ....................ccoiiiiiiiiiii e ®|12] 1.026,885/00

Expenses |13 InfBreat ... @43 00
and 14 BB .......oiiiiiiii i, s e S @14 84.072{00
Disbures- 15 Rents .................ccoeeienrenininnn, PR . @18 57.141/00
MertS |18 Depraciation and dapletion (Ses Insiructions) ... . .. e e ] ®/15 125,085(00

17 Other Expenses and Disbursemanis, Attach sohedule .........................o0eeooeononnl & 17 32385400
18 Total sxpenses and disburssments. Add line 8 through line 17. Enter here and on Side 1. Parl |, ine § ... | 18 1.721,139100

Schedule L Balance Shest Beginning of taxable year End of tmxmbis year

Asseils (a} (k) (] L-]]
1Cash ................ e, P 503.084 |® 725487
2 Net acoounts recalvable .,....,...; 37,108 == 1,800
3 Net notes recevable ... ..., breriaiias vee L S L]
dinventories ....................0v00iiils & )
& Foderal and siale government obkgetions .. .... s L]
8Inveomlnuthlr—hnnds...............-.... A o
7 investments Instock ........... Chraiasenans &
8 Morigepaloans...........,.......c....... @
@ Other investments. Attach scheduls ... ... feana L:]

10 a Dapreclablsasssts ................. e 2,684.602| 2 594 802

b Lass accumulated depreciation ........... { 1411441 ) 1,185,181 { 1,536,628 | 1.058 078

Mland ... e, 47 000 i e 47 000

12 Other mssets. Attachschedule ............... 4 | L]

13 Toleloseete ............................ 1.770,821| . 1,832 383
Liablllifes and net worth .. e

14 Accountspeyable ......................... 50,838 3 e 61.483

18 Contribuiione, gifts, or grants payable ......... L

18 Bonds and notes payable ............. vrenn L]

17 Morigagespayable ........................ ® 233 000

18 Other liabilities. Attach schedule .............

19 Capital stock or princlpal fund ............... _ L

20 Paid-in or capiial surplua. Attach reconcilistion . .. L]

21 Ratainad eamings or incomefund ............ 1.710.483 L 1.637 600
.22 Total llabifities and networth ... ........... 1,770,321, 1832 383
Schedule M-1  Reconcliiation of Incoms per books with income per retum

Do not comipisie this schadule if the amount on Schadule L, line 13, column {d}, ls less than $50,000

1 Net incoms per books ..................... [ ~172,683| 7 Income recorcied on books this year |
2 Federalincomatax ........................ ) not Included In this retum, Atiach schedule | @

3 Exvess of caphtal losses over capital gains . .. .. L & Daductions in this return not charged
4  Income net recorded on booka this year, against book Incoma this year.

Attachschedule .......................... L Alischscheduls..................... e

& Expsnses recorded on books this year not 9 Total. Addline 7 end fine B ...........

deducted in this return. Attach echeduls .. ..... L 10 Net income per retum.

6 Total Add line 1 throughline5........ ....... -172 583 Subtract iine 8 frem line8............. -172 683
Il side2 Form1s9 2079 188 1 3652194 I | |




TAXABLE YEAR

2019

Depreciation and Amortization

. CALIFORNIA FORM

3885F

Attach to Form 841, Form 10¢, or Form 180.

Name as shown on tax retum FEIN
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF NORTH COUNTY 05-2241614
Tengible and Intanglhie essets placed In sarvice dusring the 2015 {axabls yoar: Depreciation Amoritzation |
{a) &) (] {d) L M )] ) )
Description ef proparty Dwde plnosd Cost or cther Methodof | L¥eor Depreciation for Cods Peried or Amortization for
In sarvice basls figuring rote this year ssotion porceniage this ywar

K (mmiddiryyy) dapreciation

1

J =
l

Add line 1 column (f) and column (1) amounts. Ses kstructions . .. .................. |
Deapreciation

2 callfomlldeprsdatbnformlahudinuMcebeghnlngbemmlzowtlxlhllmr .................. cheea.. 2 125085

Be aure to make adjustments for any basis differences,

3 Total Californin depracistion. Add line 1M andkne 2......... berenss Crerensiaranae g it er e, et 3 126,085
Amortization

4  California amortization for Intangibles placed In service beginning before the 2010 taxable year...................... 4

Be sure to make adjustments for any basis differences.
6 Tots! Caifornia amorlization. Add Bne 1() ANG ADB4 . ............ovueurueensneeninsinenee §
¢ Total depreciation and amortization. Add ine 3 and line 6. See Instrucions ................................. 6 125 086
Califeria depreciation Is calsulted In the

General Information

In genwrel, for taxatie years beginning on or
ofter January 1, 2015, Calfomia law conforms
to the Intemal Revenue Code (IRC) ae of
Januiey 1, 2015. Howevar, there are oontinuing
diferances between Callfornia and federal
law. Vhen Califomia conforms i fedeml tax
Iaw changes, we do net always adopt il of
the changes made st the feceral lovel. For
more information, go to fib.ca.gav and search
for conformily. Additienal informetion aan

be found in FT8 Pub. 1004, Suppismental
Guidsiines to Califomia Adjustments.

The instructions provided with Calfernia tex
forms are 8 summary of California tacx; lw
and are only inlended o aid taxpayers In
preparing their siate income tax retums. We
inciudle information that s most useful to the
greatest number of taxpayers In the itmited
space avaiaile. It is not possibla o Includs
ail recuiremants of #he Calfornia Revenue
and Taxation Code (RATC) In the Instruetions.
Taxpeyere should not conskier the Inatructions
a8 authoritative faw.

A Purpose

Use form FTB 3885F, Bepreciation and
Amortizetion, o compute depraciation

andl amoriization aliowed as & deduction

on Form 541, Callfornia Fiduolary Incoms’
Tax Return, Form 108, Calffornia Exampt
Organization Business income Tax Retum,
or Form 169, Ceiffornia Exempt Organization
Annusl information Retun. Adtach form FTB
3885F o Form 541, Form 109, or Form 799,

Depreciation is the snnual deduction aliowsd to
recover the: cost or othar basis of business or
income praduning properly with a determinable
uasful iife of more than ane yesr. Land is not
depraciable.

Amortizafion Is an amount deductad to recover
the cost of cartain caplin] sxpenses over a fxed
period.

B Federal/State Differences
California law has net ahways conformed o

fodera! luw regarting depreciation mathods,

spaoiai orediis, or acoslensted write-offe.
Consequanty, the recovery perioda and the

basls on which the deprecistion is calculatad

reay be diferant from the amounts used for

fedsra! purposes. Reporiable diferences may

oecur if all ar part of your sssels were placad

In service:

¢ Before January 1, 1887, Caifomie
dhaltowad deprociniion under the federal
Accelersied Cost Recovery Sysism (ACRS).

same manner a4 [n prior yeara for those
[

*  Onoraflar January 1, 1887. Cafifornia
Provides spacial aredits and scoslersted
witte-offs that affect tha Callfornia basls
for queiifying nasets. Calfomia doen not
confam to el the changss to fadersl lew
enacted in 1993. Therefore, f1e Callfornia
basle or recovary periods may be differant
for pame asssts.

*  Omoreaitar Baptsmber 11, 2004, Gallfomnia
hee not confirmed to the faderl Job
Creatian and Worker Assistenca Agt of
2002 which sllows topayers to take sn
additional first year depreciation deduction
and Alsmative Minlmum Tax depreciation
sdjustment for propaity placed in service
after September 10, 2001.

188 l

7641194 |

FTB 3886F 2018 [



Boys & Girls Club of North County 062241814

Line 7, Part Il (CA 199) - Other income .

1 Otherlncome . , ., . . 1 2811
2 - - == o 2
3 - - - — - —— 3
4 == o - R — i
8 = - - &
6 = — = ——— e =
7 o .
. -
8 - B
10 Total — 10 2,611

© 2020 Universal Tax Systoma Inc. and/or ks afiaiwe and Rosnsors. AR rights resarved,



95-22418%

Boys & Gis Clab of North County

Line 17, Part Il (CA 199) - Other Deducﬂons

1 Pension plans, employee beneflis . . . 1 81,675
2 legaifees. . . . . . . .., . ... ... .. 2 0
3 Accounfingfees. . . . ., . . . . . 3 9,000
4 Otherprofessionalless, . . . . , . ., . . .. 4 10,633
8 Travel, conferences, and meetings. =, . . . . . -] 7.216
€ Printing and publications, . . . . . T 6 0
7 Special events direct axpenses . . . 7 25200
8 Officeexpenses. . . . . . . 57.281
9 Otherexpenses. . ., .. .. . . 132 480
0 10

1" N .~ = . n

12 Totel . 12 323854

© 2020 Universal Tax Systems inc. and/or its afMilates and licanscre. A¥ rights mserved.



STATE DF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
{Reov. 0822017) PAGE 1 of8
MALTO: - ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE REPORT (For Registry Use Only)
PO B m«":r""" TO ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CALIFORNIA
m*f’“‘“’ Sections 12586 and 12807, Cailfomia Government Code
1800 | Srwat 11 Cal. Codw Regs. sections 301-308, 309, 311, and 312
Bacrarnents, CASSHI4 anbmmnuhmmmmnrmmmmmmmmmuu
(018) 2108400 mummpmmmmnmummmmmmmu
WEBGITE ADDRESS: mnnmuuum.mmrq-mmuwﬂmm.nmulmcmmn
Seeson.00 coicharitisn 23703; Govemment Code asalion 12888.1. IRE axtenslons Wit be honored,
5.915 & Girls Club of North County Check i
me of Organization [ change of address
List aff DBAS and nemes the organkzation usse or has Used ] Amended report
445 E Ivy 8t
Address N—_um.r and Sreed) State Charity Raglstration Number 0437493
Falibrook, CA 62028 ~
____—cltyorm.&h.andZIPcm Comoration or Organization No. CT04430 .
780) 728-6871 aMsunb@ggEur!hmun;I.org
i.lﬁm'!.a Rk Emal s Federal Employer 1.D. No, 85-2241614

ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE SCHEDULE (11 Cal. Code Regs. ssctions 301-307, 314, and 315-
Make Chack Payable to Depeartmant of Justice

Gross Annual Revenye Eoe | Gross Annus! Revenus Fea | Groes Annugl Reverus .
Less than §25,000 1] Betwean $100,001 mnd $250,000 $50 Between $1,000,00t and $10 mililon #1850
Betwsen $25,000 and $100,000 $25 Between $280,001 and $1 million s Betweon $10,000,001 and $80 milfion $228

Groater than §50 milion $300

PART A - ACTMVITIES
For your most recent full accounting period (beginning 711/2019 ending _ 6/30/2020 ) Bst:
Groas Annual Revenue § 1.548 556 Noncash Contributions § 0 Total Assets § 1,832,383
Program Expenses § 1,447 027 Total Expenses § 1,696,849

PART B - STATEMENTS REGARDING ORGANIZATION DURING THE PERIOD OF THI8 REPORT
Note: Allqumbnlmullnlnwnnd.Hmnmr%'ulwdhqmm,mmummnmmm
providing an explanation and detalls for sach "yas” response. Please review RRF-1 Irltuellonllorlliamuﬂonuqdnd.

During this reporting period, wers there any contracis, loans, {sases or ather financial irhsactions batwean the organization and any
mr.dimorm.w,ﬂhrmwyormmenmyhmmyludwﬂlur. director or frusise had any fnancial Interest? | X

2. During this reporting pariod, wes there any theft, ambezziement, diveralon or misuse of the organization's charitable property or funds?

3. During this reporiing periad, were any arganization funds used io pay mny penalty, fins or Judgment?

4. During this reporting period, were the services of a commerclal fmciruhar, fundralaing counssl for charitabls PUTPOSES, or commerclal
coventurer used? X

Ls. During this reporting parod, did the organization recsive eny governmental finding?

1.

5. During thia reporting period, did the organization hold @ raffe for chartiable purposes?

7. Does ihe organizetion conduct a vehicle donation program?

1? Did the oigantzation conduct an indepandent sudit and prepare audited fingnolal staternents In accordance with
generally acospted accounting principles for this mporting parod? X

9. Atthe end of this reperiing period, did the organization hold restricted nat assets, while reporting negative umrestrictad net aseets?

| deciane under penaity dpoduythntlhnmhudlhhupnrl,lmludimueummnylnudocmnmwmﬂnbutclmy knowledge
lndbdhf.lh.commllmn.omlndmplm

| x

Allison Barclay CEO .
Sionature of Authortzed Agent” Printed Nema Tile Date




Boys and Giris Club of North County

State Charity Registration Number: CT-04430
FEIN: 95-2241614

CA Com: 0437403

JUNE 30, 2020

Responses to Form RRF-1

Question 4

Gavel Group,

26439 Rancho Pkwy South #110
Lake Forest, CA 92630

(949) 900-2020

Question 5

State of CA Dept of Education Child Nutrition Program CACFP
1430 N Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 324-0085

Monica Ortega

Question 8
The organization engaged a CPA firm to conduct an audit.



BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS

OF NORTH COUNTY
2020-2021 Fiscal Year

Monthly Financial Statement
Month Ending
June 30, 2021

Balance Sheet
Aging Summary
Income and Expense
Profit and Loss



9:29 AM

08/12/21
Accrual Basis

Boys & Girls Clubs of North County

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets

Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2000 - Payables

Total Accounts Payable
Credit Cards
Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jun 30,21 Jun 30, 20
714,540 727,287
1,021,704 1,105,077
1,736,244 1,832,363
1,334 10,066
1,334 10,066
8,007 3,492
50,779 280,905
60,119 294,463
60,119 294,463
1,676,124 1,537,900
1,736,244 1,832,363

Page 1



2:28 PM Boys & Girls Clubs of North County

08/03/21 A/R Aging Summary
As of June 30, 2021

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90 TOTAL
Fallbrook Union Elementary School Dist. 0 0 20,000 0 0 20,000
TOTAL 0 0 20,000 0 0 20,000

Page 1



Boys & Girls Club of North County
Profit & Loss Budget Overview
July 2020 through June 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense Income

4000 -
4200 -
4300 -
4500 -
4600 -
4625 -
4650 -
4700 -
4800 -
4900 -
4950 -

Contributions
Foundation Income
Fundraising Gross
Grants-Corp

Grants-Govt

PPP Loan Forgiveness - Pending

Grants-Foundation
Investment Income
Membership Dues
Miscellaneous/other

Program Fees

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

6000 - 1la Salaries

6010 -
6020 -
6080 -
6100 -
6120 -
6150 -
6156 -
6170 -
6180 -
6200 -
6230 -
6250 -
6260 -
6300 -
6330 -
6340
6350
6360

1b Payroll Tax & Fees
1c Employee Ben
Conf/Mtgs
Contributions EXPENSE
Dues

EquipR& M
Fundraising Expense
Insurance

Gov. Snack Program
Legal & Accounting
Marketing/Advertising
Occupancy
Personnel

Prof Fees

Supplies

- Telephone
- Transportation

- Vehicles

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jul 20 - Jun 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
$ 10,638 $ 19,500 $ (8,862) 55%
$ 21,671 $ 30,000 $ (8,329) 72%
$ 244,981 $ 305,000 $ (60,019) 80%
$ 187,436 $ 110,000 $ 77,436 170%
$ 1,029,981 $ 922,806 $ 107,175 112%
$ 233,000
$ 79,085 $ 61,600 $ 17,485 128%
$ 91 $ 500 $ (409) 18%
$ 5,820 $ 18,000 $ (12,180) 32%
$ - $ 2,000 $ (2,000) 0%
$ 195,106 $ 96,585 $ 98,521 202%
$ 2,007,808 $ 1,565,991 $ 441,817 128%
$ 2,007,808 $ 1,565,991 $ 441,817 128%
104%
$ 1,294,776 $ 1,242,420 $ 52,356
$ 90,063 $ 104,363 $ (14,300) 86%
$ 89,750 $ 80,000 $ 9,750 112%
$ 2,836 $ 3,750 $ (914) 76%
$ - $ - $ - 0%
$ 9,646 $ 13,344 $ (3,698) 72%
$ 12,003 $ 13,000 $ (997) 92%
$ 26,756 $ 58,000 $ (31,244) 46%
$ 37,052 $ 34,200 $ 2,852 108%
$ 14,151 $ 25,000 $ (10,849) 57%
$ 16,590 $ 13,600 $ 2,990 122%
$ 6,908 $ 4,000 $ 2,908 173%
$ 59,996 $ 59,030 $ 966 102%
$ 26,042 $ 7,000 $ 19,042 372%
$ 6,306 $ 4,120 $ 2,186 153%
$ 62,678 $ 84,000 $ (21,322) 75%
$ 10,886 $ 10,500 $ 386 104%
$ - $ - $ - 0%
$ 8,086 $ 10,000 $ (1,914) 81%
$ 1,774,525 $ 1,766,327 $ 8,198 100%
$ 233,283 $ (200,336) $ 433,619 116%
$ 233,283 $ (200,336) $ 433,619 116%




9:26 AM

08/12/21
Accrual Basis

Boys & Girls Clubs of North County

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Credit Cards

Other Current Liabiliti...

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQU...

Jul 31,20 Aug 31,20 Sep 30,20 Oct31,20 Nov 30,20 Dec 31,20 Jan 31,21 Feb 28,21 Mar 31,21 Apr30,21 May31,.. Jun 30,21
711,589 649,842 527,868 395,893 355,261 315,036 696,567 607,126 535,342 814,239 705,895 687,301
1,800 1,800 1,800 483,850 485,650 485,650 1,800 187,204 365,404 3,600 95,961 20,000

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 7,239

713,389 651,642 529,668 879,742 840,910 800,685 698,367 794,329 900,745 817,839 801,877 714,540
1,097,581 1,090,084 1,082,588 1,075,092 1,067,596 1,060,099 1,052,603 1,045,107 1,037,611 1,030,115 1,020,065 1,021,704
1,810,970 1,741,727 1,612,257 1,954,834 1,908,506 1,860,785 1,750,970 1,839,436 1,938,356 1,847,954 1,821,941 1,736,244
3,116 1,638 6,963 4,068 5,823 6,487 4,705 2,296 4,841 1,080 3,163 1,334
4,955 2,283 0 0 0 1,050 1,050 0 0 0 536 8,007
281,921 281,921 281,921 281,921 281,921 281,921 281,921 281,921 283,779 283,779 50,779 50,779
289,992 285,842 288,884 285,989 287,743 289,457 287,676 284,217 288,620 284,859 54,478 60,119
289,992 285,842 288,884 285,989 287,743 289,457 287,676 284,217 288,620 284,859 54,478 60,119
1,620,978 1,455,884 1,323,372 1,668,845 1,620,763 1,571,328 1,463,294 1,555,220 1,649,736 1,563,094 1,767,463 1,676,124
1,810,970 1,741,727 1,612,257 1,954,834 1,908,506 1,860,785 1,750,970 1,839,436 1,938,356 1,847,954 1,821,941 1,736,244
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9:48 AM

08/12/21

Accrual Basis

Boys & Girls Clubs of North County
Profit & Loss
July 2020 through June 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 -

4200 -
4300 -

4500 -
4600 -

4625 -
4650 -
4700 -

4800 -
4950 -

Contributions

Foundation Income
Fundraising Gross

Grants-Corp

Grants-Govt

PPP Loan Forgiveness - Pending

Grants-Foundation
Investment Income

Membership Dues

Program Fees

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

6000 -
6010 -

6020 -
6080 -

6110 -
6120 -

6150 -
6156 -
6170 -
6180 -
6200 -
6230 -
6250 -
6260 -
6300 -
6330 -
6340 -
6360 -

1a Salaries
1b Payroll Tax & Fees

1c Employee Ben
Conf/Mtgs

Depreciation
Dues

EquipR&M
Fundraising Expense
Insurance

Gov. Snack Program
Legal & Accounting
Marketing/Advertising
Occupancy
Personnel

Prof Fees

Supplies

Telephone

Vehicles

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jul 20 Aug 20 Sep 20 Oct 20 Nov 20 Dec 20 Jan 21 Feb 21 Mar 21 Apr 21 May 21 Jun 21 TOTAL
2,049 45 0 0 140 2,040 4,852 584 873 0 56 0 10,638
0 0 0 0 0 0 21,671 0 0 0 0 0 21,671
10,147 44,910 1,320 13,245 4,748 18,085 19,040 39,595 46,459 36,346 10,112 975 244,981
31,250 0 400 0 93,286 40,000 0 11,250 0 0 11,250 0 187,436
0 0 0 493,250 24,577 11,400 1,859 192,844 180,000 2,884 94,255 28,911 1,029,981
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 233,000 0 233,000
31,185 4,300 1,800 1,800 1,800 11,800 1,800 1,800 5,000 7,600 1,800 8,400 79,085
2 67 2 2 2 3 2 2 3 2 2 2 91
180 1,440 690 720 60 0 120 0 (120) 30 1,200 1,500 5,820
11,218 11,763 10,626 16,825 13,830 10,870 11,625 13,790 17,965 14,340 21,055 41,199 195,106
86,031 62,525 14,838 525,841 138,443 94,199 60,968 259,864 250,180 61,202 372,729 80,988 2,007,808
86,031 62,525 14,838 525,841 138,443 94,199 60,968 259,864 250,180 61,202 372,729 80,988 2,007,808
72,023 89,086 106,318 125,400 129,151 104,903 117,023 122,584 113,547 96,418 112,816 105,507 1,294,776
4,577 6,966 8,018 10,331 10,443 5,064 753 9,804 8,625 8,001 8,721 8,762 90,063
7,461 6,373 6,293 8,208 10,863 3,121 10,008 6,816 8,461 6,351 7,774 8,020 89,750
0 0 0 220 50 180 1,755 50 200 0 332 49 2,836
7,496 7,496 7,496 7,496 7,496 7,496 7,496 7,496 7,496 7,496 10,050 10,050 95,062
0 665 0 25 3,787 0 1,099 1,036 150 333 675 1,875 9,646
987 998 1,033 1,038 1,000 980 977 974 988 987 956 1,085 12,003
0 176 0 160 50 0 0 0 (1,007) 8,689 8,999 9,688 26,756
4,955 2,697 0 3,926 3,400 3,427 3,553 2,511 2,706 3,139 899 5,836 37,052
0 306 1,536 1,633 1,378 1,158 223 1,456 1,089 1,619 2,123 1,629 14,151
321 557 429 544 529 5,547 3,533 543 1,972 803 578 1,232 16,590
0 0 0 620 256 549 1,625 321 960 0 1,040 1,537 6,908
4,054 5,992 5,067 4,594 5,261 3,974 6,262 6,156 1,269 6,662 5,347 5,358 59,996
0 641 3,649 4,675 5,401 1,217 2,863 175 3,094 861 560 2,907 26,042
238 235 235 1,703 730 1,131 246 205 240 257 263 823 6,306
216 3,707 5,633 7,769 5,535 3,558 10,537 5,334 4,508 4,057 5,372 6,453 62,678
624 842 816 797 929 867 890 1,377 876 878 917 1,071 10,886
0 879 828 1,229 265 461 159 1,100 489 1,292 941 443 8,086
102,953 127,618 147,350 180,369 186,525 143,634 169,002 167,939 155,665 147,844 168,360 172,327 1,869,584
(16,922)  (65,093) (132,512) 345,473  (48,082)  (49,435) (108,034) 91,926 94,516  (86,641) 204,369  (91,339) 138,224
(16,922)  (65,093) (132,512) 345,473  (48,082)  (49,435) (108,034) 91,926 94,516  (86,641) 204,369  (91,339) 138,224
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MUNGER & COMPANY, CPAs

2170 S. El Camino Real, Suite 217
Oceaside, CA 92054
(760) 730-8020
www.mungercpa.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Audit Committee of
Boys and Girls Clubs of North County

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Boys and Girls Clubs of North County, a nonprofit
organization, which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2020, and the related statements
of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the corporation’s preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the corporation’s internal control. Accordingly,
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial

position of Boys and Girls Clubs of North County as of June 30, 2020, and the changes in its net assets and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America.
’Q&W |

January 20, 2021 Munger & Company, CPAs

Member: The American Institute of Certified Public Accountants



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS OF NORTH COUNTY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2020

ASSETS

OPERATING ASSETS:
Cash $
Restricted cash
Accounts receivable
Total Operating Assets

FIXED ASSETS:
Land
Buildings and improvements
Furnishings and equipment
Vehicles
Timeshares
Less: accumulated depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS $

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
PPP Loan
Total Liabilities

©

NET ASSETS:
Without donor restrictions
Undesignated
Invested in fixed assets, net

With donor restrictions
Purpose restrictions
Total Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $

719,767
5,720
1,800

727,287

47,000
2,122,544
153,890
305,868
12,300

(1,536,526)
1,105,076

1,832,363

61,463
233,000

294,463

427,104

1,105,076

1,532,180

5,720
35,720

1,537,900

1,832,363

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS OF NORTH COUNTY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Without Donor  With Donor

Resrictions Restrictions Total
REVENUES AND SUPPORT:
Grants $ 1,121,788 $ 5,720 $ 1,127,508
Special events, net of expense of $25,290 62,241 62,241
Contributions 39,501 39,501
Special event contributions 98,418 98,418
Youth program and league fees 154,191 154,191
Membership dues 38,281 38,281
Interest and other income 3,126 3,126
Total Revenues and Support 1,517,546 5,720 1,523,266
EXPENSES:

Program Services:

Club 579,752 579,752

Leagues 73,013 73,013

After School 794,262 794,262
Total Program Services 1,447,027 - 1,447,027
Supporting Services:

Management and General 248,822 248,822

Fundraising - -
Total Supporting Services 248,822 - 248,822
Total Expenses 1,695,849 - 1,695,849
Change in Net Assets (178,303) 5,720 (172,583)
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 1,710,483 - 1,710,483
Net Assets - End of Year $ 1,532,180 $ 5,720 $§ 1,537,900

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS OF NORTH COUNTY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Change in Net Assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Net cash provided by (used in ) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from PPP Loan
Net cash provided by (used) in financing activities

Net Change in Cash

Cash at Beginning of Year

Cash at End of Year

Supplementary Information:
Cash
Restricted Cash
Total Cash

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements

5

$

(172,583)

125,085

35,306
1,625

(10,567)

233,000

233,000

222,433

503,054

725,487

719,767
5,720

725,487



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS OF NORTH COUNTY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

Note 1. Nature of Organization

Boys and Girls Clubs of North County is a California non-profit agency established in 1962. Our
mission is to provide a safe, caring environment in which youth can develop self-esteem, leadership
skills, and enjoy educational and recreational activities under supervised programs. Boys and Girls
Clubs of North County’s main facility is located in Fallbrook, California.

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation
Boys and Girls Clubs of North County’s financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis
of accounting,.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Boys and Girls Clubs of North County has defined cash and cash equivalents as cash in banks and
highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

Receivables and Credit Policies

Accounts receivable consist primarily of noninterest-bearing amounts due for program services. Boys
and Girls Clubs of North County determines the allowance for uncollectable accounts receivable based
on historical experience, an assessment of economic conditions, and a review of subsequent
collections. Accounts receivable are written off when deemed uncollectable. Management determined
that no allowance for doubtful accounts was necessary as all items were received subsequent to year
end.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment additions are recorded over $2,500 at cost, or if donated, at fair value on the
date of donation. Depreciation and amortization are computed using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets ranging from 3 to 40 years, or in the case of capitalized leased
assets or leasehold improvements, the lesser of the useful life of the asset or the lease term. When
assets are sold or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related depreciation or amortization are removed
from the accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is included in the statements of activities. Costs of
maintenance and repairs that do not improve or extend the useful lives of the respective assets are
expensed currently.

Carrying values of property and equipment are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from the estimated
future cash flows expected to result from its use and eventual disposition. When considered impaired,
an impairment loss is recognized to the extent carrying value exceeds the fair value of the asset. There
were no indicators of asset impairment during the year ended June 30, 2020.



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS OF NORTH COUNTY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Net Assets

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor or
grantor imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and reported as
follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets available for use in general operations and not
subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to donor- (or certain grantor-) imposed
restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by
the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions are
perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity. Donor-
imposed restrictions are released when a restriction expires, that is, when the stipulated time has
elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource was restricted has been fulfilled, or both.

Revenue and Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized revenue from services when the services are provided. We record special events
revenue equal to the cost of direct benefits to donors, and contribution revenue for the difference. All
services are transferred at a point in time.

Revenue is recognized as contributions when cash, securities or other assets, an unconditional promise
to give, or notification of a beneficial interest is received. Conditional promises to give, that is, those
with a measurable performance or other barrier, and a right of return, are not recognized until the
conditions on which they depend have been substantially met. Our federal and state contracts and
grants are conditioned upon certain performance requirements and the incurrence of allowable
qualifying expenses.

Donated Services and In-Kind Contributions

Volunteers contribute significant amounts of time to our program services, administration, and
fundraising and development activities; however, the financial statements do not reflect the value of
these contributed services because they do not meet recognition criteria prescribed by generally
accepted accounting principles. Contributed goods and services are recorded at fair value at the date of
donation. No significant contributions of such goods or services were received during the years ended
June 30, 2020.

Advertising Costs
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of program and supporting services activities have been summarized on a functional basis in
the statements of activities. The statements of functional expenses present the natural classification
detail of expenses by function. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and
supporting services benefited.

7



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS OF NORTH COUNTY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Income Taxes

Boys and Girls Clubs of North County is organized as a California nonprofit corporation and has been
recognized by the IRS as exempt from federal income taxes under IRC Section 501(a) as an
organization described in IRC Section 501(c)(3), qualify for the charitable contribution deduction
under IRC Section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), and has been determined not to be a private foundation under IRC
Sections 509(a)(1). Boys and Girls Clubs of North County is annually required to file a Return of
Organization Exempt from Income Tax (Form 990) with the IRS and California (Forms 199 and RRF-
1). In addition, Boys and Girls Clubs of North County is subject to income tax on net income that is
derived from business activities that are unrelated to their exempt purposes. Boys and Girls Clubs of
North County is not subject to unrelated business income tax and have not filed an Exempt
Organization Business Income Tax Return (Form 990-T) with the IRS or (Form 109) with California.

Boys and Girls Clubs of North County has reviewed its position for all open tax years and believes that
it has appropriate support for any tax positions taken, and as such, does not have any uncertain tax
positions that are material to the financial statements.

Boys and Girls Clubs of North County's federal and state Exempt Organization Tax Returns are subject
to examination, generally for three years after they were filed for federal returns and four years for
state returns.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates, and those differences could be
material.

Financial Instruments and Credit Risk

Boys and Girls Clubs of North County manages deposit concentration risk by placing cash with
financial institutions believed by Boys and Girls Clubs of North County to be creditworthy. At times,
amounts on deposit may exceed insured limits or include uninsured investments in money market
mutual funds. To date, Boys and Girls Clubs of North County has not experienced losses in any of
these accounts. Credit risk associated with accounts receivable is considered to be limited due to high
historical collection rates and because substantial portions of the outstanding amounts are due from
governmental agencies supportive of our mission.

Subsequent Events
We have evaluated subsequent events through January 20, 2021, the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.




BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS OF NORTH COUNTY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020
Note 3. Liquidity and Availability
Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions limiting
their use, within one year of the balance sheet date, comprise the following:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 725,487
Accounts receivable 1,800
Less donor restricted cash (5.720)

$§ 721,567

As part of the liquidity management plan, cash in excess of daily requirements are invested in savings
accounts.

Note 4. Employee Benefit Plan

Boys and Girls Clubs of North County has a 401(k) plan for its employees. In order to participate, an
employee must be 21 years of age and must have completed one year of service. Boys and Girls Clubs
of North County contributes an amount equal to three percent of each eligible employee’s
compensation. Boys and Girls Clubs of North County may also elect to provide a matching
contribution for participants who make elective contributions. If made, the matching contribution is
equal to the employees’ contributions up to two percent of salary. The pension expense for the year
ended June 30, 2020 was approximately $40,000.

Note 5. Accumulated Paid Time Off (PTO)

Accumulated PTO is recognized as a liability. Employees are allowed to accumulate up to the
amount they would accrue in one year and seven months of employment. At termination, employees
are compensated for any accrued PTO. As of June 30, 2020, the liability was $37,134.

Note 6. Net Assets With Donor Restrictions
Net assets with donor restrictions for programs totaled $5,720 for the year ended June 30, 2020.

There were no net assets with donor restrictions that were released during the year ended June 30,
2020.

Note 7. Functionalized Expenses

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to more than one
program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis that is
consistently applied. The expenses that are allocated include salaries and related benefits, occupancy,
office, insurance, depreciation, and other, which are allocated on the basis of estimates of time and
effort.

Note 8. Related Party Transactions

Boys and Girls Clubs of North County periodically receives contributions from the Boys and Girls
Club of Fallbrook Foundation (the Foundation). The Foundation was formed to help fund Boys and
Girls Clubs of North County. The two organization share common board members. During the year
ended June 30, 2020 received $28,275 from the Foundation.

9



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS OF NORTH COUNTY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

Note 9. Concentrations of Revenues and Receivables

A substantial amount of Boys and Girls Clubs of North County’s support is received from local school
district grants and contracts. Loss of this funding could have a significant impact on Boys and Girls
Clubs of North County’s ability to provide its program services.

Note 10. PPP Loan

In May 2020, Boys and Girls Clubs of North County received a Paycheck Protection Program (PPP)
Loan from the Small Business Administration through a bank totaling $233,000. The loan has a fixed
interest rate of 1.00%. The loan will become forgivable if the Boys and Girls Clubs of North County
incurs sufficient qualifying expenses. Management believes that is has sufficient qualifying expenses
for this loan to become fully forgivable. If the Boys and Girls Clubs of North County did not have
sufficient expenses to qualify for the debt forgiveness, the loan would have required monthly payments
of $13,047 every month from the seventh month through the two year note term.
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